Agenda
Greene County, TN Regional Planning Commission
Greene County Government Administration Center
401 Takoma Avenue Greeneville, TN 37743
November 18, 2025, at 1:00 p.m.

Please note: the meeting will be held in the General Nathanael Greene Assembly Hall, 1% floor.

—

. Call to order.

2. Approval of October 14, 2025, minutes.

W

Review and consider approving the Shelton Property Partition for three lots totaling

2.74 acres, located adjacent to Dulaney Road in the 8™ civil district.

4. Review and consider recommending a rezoning request by Vulcan Lands Inc. for 15
parcels located adjacent to Greystone Road, Tabor Lane, Tabor Road, and Shelton
Mission Road, from A-1, General Agriculture District, to M-1 Industrial District.

5. Administrative minor subdivisions.

Madison & Aspen Parker subdivision, for one lot totaling one acre, located at the
intersection of Bill Martin Road and Greystone Road in the 1% civil district.

Replat of Lot 3 of the Donald & Connie Kilday Property for two lots totaling 4.99
acres, located adjacent o to Crum Circle in the 18t civil district.

Replat of Lots 6R, 8R, & 9R of the Million Property, located adjacent to Clear
Springs Road in the 15% civil district.

Replat of Lots 1 & 2 Travis Lamons subdivision for one lot totaling 2.99 acres,
located adjacent to Warrensburg Road in the 5% civil district.

Zelma J. Burgner Property for two lots totaling 3.3.10 acres, located adjacent to
Erwin Highway in the 1% civil district.

Survey of the Charles Brooks Estate for one lot totaling 0.83 acres, located at the
intersection of Asheville Highway and Dyer Road in the 18% civil district.

Survey of a Portion of the Jeremiah Richards Property for one lot totaling 0.61 acres,
located adjacent to Houston Valley Road in the 18 civil district.

Combination Plat of Lots 6 & 7 of the Henry Dunham Subdivision for one lot
totaling 1.25 acres, located adjacent to Horse Creek Road in the 1% civil district.

8. Review monthly report of all activities recorded for Building/Zoning/Planning Office.
9. Other Business.

Discussion of change to Appendix D, approved at the October 14, 2025, meeting.
Update on boundary survey situation

10. Adjournment.



Minutes of the Greene County Regional Planning Commission

A meeting of the Greene County, TN Regional Planning Commission was held on Tuesday,
October 14, 2025, at 1:05 p.m.

Members Present/Absent Staff Representatives Present/Absent
Gwen Lilley, Chairman Kevin Morrison, County Mayor

Nick Gunter, Vice Chairman RogerWoelsey-County-Attorney

Gary Rector, Secretary Amy Tweed, Planning Coordinator
Lyle Parton, Alternate Secretary Tim Tweed, Building Official

Edwin Remine Lyn Ashburn, Planning Department
Phillip Ottinger Kevin Swatsell, Road Superintendent
Jason-Cobble

Becky Rideout

Larry Justis

Also participating: Interested citizens
The Chairman called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. and welcomed attendees.
Approval of Minutes. The Chairman asked if members had received the draft minutes of the

September 9, 2025, meeting. A motion was made by Gary Rector, seconded by Edwin Remine,
to approve the minutes as written. The motion carried unanimously.

Seaton 6.51 Acre Property Partition. The Planning Commission reviewed and considered
approving the Seaton 6.51 Acre Property Partition for five lots totaling 6.51 acres, located at the
intersection of Dodd Branch and Cedar Creek Road in the 18" civil district. Staff stated that all
signatures had been obtained and, as the plat met all applicable regulations, recommended
approval. A motion was made by Lyle Parton, seconded by Edwin Remine, to approve the plat, as
it met all applicable regulations. The motion carried unanimously.

Baileyton Road (tax parcel 086-114.11) rezoning request. The Planning Commission reviewed
and considered recommending rezoning property located on the east side of Baileyton Road (S.R.
172), from B-1, Neighborhood Business District, to B-2 General Business District. Tim Tweed
stated the proposal was to rezone the property to allow for the establishment of a Halloween store
and Haunted Hill in the Woods. The vacant site, which adjoined property in the Town of
Greeneville zoned B-4, Arterial Business District, was in an area with a mix of industrial and
commercial uses, with a single family use adjoining the property. Lyn Ashburn stated that she had
a concern about the adequacy of sight distance for the proposed driveway. Keven Swatsell verified
that the Tennessee Department of Transportation (TDOT) would evaluate sight distance before
issuing a driveway permit, as the site would be accessed from a state highway.

The Planning Commission was provided with a memorandum that listed four policies that related
to the proposed zoning:



e “Commercial development should be designed so as to minimize potential
negative impacts to the existing transportation system.” While sight
distance was a concern, the traffic network was capable of handling the volume
of traffic anticipated to be generated by the proposed use.

e “Clustering of commercial developments should be encouraged, with
controlled entrance and exit points.” While there were no other commercial
uses present at this time, any future commercial development would benefit
from clustering with limited access points.

e “Commercial uses which are high intensity traffic generators should be
located on major collector or arterial roads.” The proposed use would not
create a lot of traffic, and it would front on Baileyton Road (arterial road).

e “Commercial developments should be designed so as to minimize negative
impacts to residential developments via planted buffers and/or berms in
order to enhance the aesthetics and property values of such developments.”
There was a concern about the potential impact of outdoor activities on the
adjoining residential uses. Most of the uses in the immediate area were single
family residences, with five homes located in front of, behind, and immediately
adjacent to the property. Given the zoning, transportation network, and land
uses in the area, however, it was unlikely that this property would be developed
for single family use.

The existing zoning designation of B-1, Neighborhood Business District, is
appropriate for the property. It allows for commercial development, but of a
type of that is not intended to bring traffic into an area. The proposed use of a
Halloween store/haunted hills facility will likely draw people from a wide area,
resulting in increased traffic over what would likely be seen with a standard B-
1 use. While part of the property would be developed traditionally, i.e., a
commercial use located within a building, part of the site was intended for
outdoor use. It is this use which has the greatest opportunity to impact
neighbors, especially after dark.

Lyn Ashburn stated the request had merit, in that the proposed use might not impact adjoining
residential uses more than a gas station (permitted in the B-1) would create. Also, the sight distance
issue could well be alleviated by removing part of the bank and cutting back trees on the property.
In addition, if the property were to be annexed by the Town of Greeneville, it would likely be
zoned B-4, Arterial Business District, the most intensive commercial use the Town had. This
conclusion was based on the fact that other properties adjoining Baileyton Road that had already
been annexed were zoned B-4.

Because of concerns over sight distance and impact to the adjoining residential use, however, Lyn
Ashburn recommended that the rezoning request be denied, based on the following rationale:



1. Staff did not believe that minimum safe sight distance standards could be met under the
existing conditions;

2. While the adjoining residential use was zoned B-1, it was still used as a single family home,
and the outdoor component of the proposed use (haunted hill/woods), would likely have
more of an impact on the residence than a traditional store.

3. There were other properties in the area better suited for commercial use, which did not
have sight distance concerns.

Laurie Smith, owner of the property proposed to be zoned, stated the closest residential neighbor
stated their interest in being part of the “Haunted Hill”, and did not oppose the request. They stated
that their current store, located in the East Gate Shopping Center, was not large enough to suit their
purposes, and that moving would enable them to offer the “Haunted Hill”.

Discussion ensued about the potential traffic generation of the proposed use, its impact on
surrounding residential uses, the most appropriate use of the property, and verification that TDOT
would ensure that adequate sight distance could be provided prior to issuing a driveway permit. A
motion was made by Nick Gunter, seconded by Lyle Parton, to recommend rezoning the property
based on the discussion (the property would likely be zoned for a high impact commercial use if
annexed; TDOT would ensure adequate sight distance before issuing a driveway permit; the closest
residential use was not opposed to the rezoning; and the applicable policies of the Greene County
Land Use and Transportation Policy Plan could be met. The motion carried unanimously.

Proposed revision to the Greene County Subdivision Regulations Appendix D. The Planning
Commission reviewed and considered revising the Greene County Subdivision Regulations,
specifically Appendix D. Approval of Subdivision Lots with Existing Septic Systems. Amy
Tweed stated a recommendation for Appendix D that was approved at the September 2025 meeting
that had been developed using a transcript of the July work session with the Tennessee Department
of Environment and Conservation (TDEC). Following the Planning Commission meeting staff
provided the TDEC representative with a copy of the adopted changes. At this point the
representative stated they had misspoken at the work session, and what was adopted in September
2025 was incorrect.

Amy Tweed provided an updated recommendation, which outlined six situations and the
requirements for each. The format of the proposal had been created at the request of surveyors,
who wanted examples of how each situation would be handled.

Situation 1: Combination of two or more lots, with an existing septic system.

Situation 2: Combination of two or more lots, without an existing septic system.

Situation 3: Division of Property into 2 or more lots with an existing septic system with a
Certificate of Completion (C.O.C.).

Situation 4: Division of Property into 2 or more lots with an existing septic system but the
C.0.C. can’t be found or is incomplete.

Situation 5: The remainder of the property contains less than five (5) acres.

Situation 6. Adding previously unsubdivided property to an adjoining tract.




Discussion ensued concerning the proposal. Surveyors requested that the Certificate of
Verification, which had been used for several years, be resurrected, but staff stated TDEC would
no longer accept the certification. After discussion Amy Tweed proposed that situations 2-6 be
eliminated, and only Situation 1 be adopted, as follows:

REQUIREMENTS FOR COMBINING LOTS WITH AN EXISTING SEPTIC SYSTEMS

Greene County, TN Regional Planning Commission

1. Obtain a copy of the Certificate of Completion (C.0.C.) for the existing septic system by:

e Printing a copy from the website for the Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation,
Water Resources, Division of Groundwater Protection (TDEC): https://tdec.tn.gov/filenetsearch; or
Request by phone: 423-854-5400; or

e Request by email: septicsystem.files@tn.gov

If the C.O.C. cannot be found, or if it doesn’t show duplication area for the septic system:

e The property owner hires a soil scientist to perform soil mapping for the duplication area.
e The soil map, along with a Subdivision Evaluation Application, is submitted to TDEC.

e Apply to TDEC for an inspection letter.

2. The surveyor shall show a copy of the C.O.C. on the plat. Ifthe C.O.C. is missing or lacks duplication
area:
e A copy of the TDEC inspection letter, existing septic tank and field lines shall be shown on the plat.
e TDEC’s “Certificate of Approval of On-site sewage disposal systems” shall also be added to the
plat.

3. Add note:

Notice to Buyer regarding Subsurface Sewage Disposal System (Buyer Beware): The Division of
Groundwater Protection has not evaluated Lot #, pursuant this plat review, for subsurface sewage
disposal system, and plat approval does not constitute approval of the combination plat. Lots shall be
large enough to construct the original subsurface sewage disposal system and to provide an area for
duplication of that system. The area for both original and duplicate systems shall meet the Rules &
Regulations of the State of Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation, Division of
Groundwater Protection. Evaluation and Lot Design may require an Extra High Intensity Soil Map
and/or a percolation test. Additional land may be required if deemed necessary.

The Greene County Regional Planning Commission makes no certification or guarantees as to the
viability of the existing septic system, or the location of the field lines.

4. Add certificate:

Certificate of Existing Septic System by Owner(s) — Buyer Beware: I (we), owners of the property,
hereby certify that Lot _# contain(s) an existing working septic system, verify and acknowledge that
the septic system is in good working order, and all field lines and duplicate area(s) associated with each
system are contained entirely within each lot(s) as described as part of the plan of subdivision. I (we)
hereby state that no evaluation, testing, or verification of the functionality of the septic system or
adequate area for duplication has been completed by the Division of Groundwater Protection of the
Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation. I (we) encourage any purchaser of this lot to
verify continued viability of the existing septic system for the property prior to purchase.

Owner(s) Date



If the owner chooses to not sign the certificate, a subdivision evaluation by TDEC will be required as
follows:
e Hire Approved Soil Consultants: https:/www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/environment/water/land-
based-systems-unit/wr-sds-soil-consultants.pdf
e Submit the following to TDEC:
» Application for an inspection letter.
> Application for a subdivision evaluation for duplication area. (https:/tdec.tn.gov/septic-
service-request/)
> High Intensity Soil Map to TDEC. Email address: hunter.wyatt@tn.gov
> Survey Plat: Email address: hunter.wyatt@tn.gov

A motion was made by Nick Gunter, seconded by Lyle Parton, to revise Appendix D to reflect that
only Situation 1 was adopted. The motion carried unanimously.

Proposed revision to the Greene County Subdivision Regulations Article VI. The Planning
Commission reviewed and considered revising the Greene County Subdivision Regulations,
specifically Article VI. Boundary Retracements and Land Division Surveys. Lyn Ashburn stated
that the initial intent in creating regulations for boundary surveys was to assist both the Register
of Deeds office and surveyors, even though Planning Commissions did not have jurisdiction over
boundary surveys. As comments had been received opposing the proposal, staff withdrew the
proposed changes and recommended that the boundary survey standards that had been approved
in March 2025 be deleted from the Subdivision Regulations. A motion was made by Lyle Parton,
seconded by Phillip Ottinger, to remove the changes approved in March 2025 from the Subdivision
Regulations. The motion carried unanimously.

Administrative minor subdivisions. The Planning Commission was informed that the following
subdivisions had been approved since the last meeting.
1. Administrative minor subdivisions.
» Division of a Portion of Tract 7 of the Timothy Spann and and Jay Thayer Property for
two lots totaling 2.28 acres, located adjacent to JR Kenney Lane in the 11" civil district.
e Plat of a Remanent Portion of the David Drinnon Property for one lot totaling 1.30 acres,
located off Stone Mountain Road in the 6" civil district.
e Division of a Portion of the Theodore “Teddy” Harmon Property for one lot totaling
2.41 acres, located adjacent to Phillipi Road in the 6% civil district.
o Division of a Portion of Connie E. Stanton Property for one lot totaling 0.80 acres,
located adjacent to Sunnydale Road in the 2™ civil district.
o Survey for Debra Burkey for one lot totaling 1.00 acres, located adjacent to Centennial
Lane in the 10% civil district.
e Replat of the Quillen Family Property for two lots totaling 3.62 acres, located at the
intersection of Pilot Mountain Road and Gap Creek Road in the 7™ civil district.
e Survey of a Portion of the Dwayne Rector et ux Property for one lot totaling 0.60 acres,
located adjacent to Barkley Road in the 17 civil district.
» Subdivision Plat of the Lon B. and Teresa C. Shuler II Property for one lot totaling 17.85
acres, located adjacent to Kingsport Highway in the 17% civil district.
e Replat of Lot 4 of the Jerry D. Lloyd Property two lots totaling 2.93 acres, located
adjacent to Fishpond Road in the 1% civil district.




o Subdivision of the Property of Danny Scott & Vicki Scott for one lot totaling 0.731
acres, located adjacent to Scott Way in the 14™ civil district.

e Replat of Tracts 10-15 of Brotherton Acres for two lots totaling 5.41 acres, located
adjacent to Lonesome Pine Trail in the 11" civil district.

e Division of the Howard E Keys Property for two lots totaling 3.45 acres, located
adjacent to Jeffers Lane in the 15% civil district.

A motion was made by Gary Rector, seconded by Phillip Ottinger, to accept the list. The motion
carried unanimously.

Monthly activity report for Building/Zoning/Planning Office. Tim Tweed discussed the
monthly department activity report. A motion was made by Gary Rector, seconded by Lyle Parton,
to accept the report. The motion carried unanimously.

Other Business.

There being no further business, a motion was made by Gary Rector, seconded by Larry Justis, to
adjourn. The motion carried unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 2:05 p.m.

Approved as written:

Secretary:

Chairman/Vice Chairman:




L ¥ 3

(e—————— —r— = .| V05 ) b Eeten ey s oW i3 AR B o 2 R \.__.\nﬂs.!..
L] : g - 500 L2, "

TEaT-1 MOMM3 3YNS0T0 HOAZANNS — vy b Bemey S ke ST oy R

S LOMISIQ TAID "G AINNOD|  sums o o et apun FER I S e s avae

—0_ Y0¥ M3N S3TN T QYO MIN STIIV| o'y st fae & ket st e i 13 wna pyt s 1 s s 1 sy s et e o et v 33 umumins | ot pin Y i, e
5107 WLOL SIYOV WLIOL Fa3 e Baploims sty PRI 08 IPY W] PO VERPBUIES) MR W) serAr) Ky peltsten w0 y e Y !.n.,.dnu.-ﬂﬂ!_e.iuuss.aﬁai?z T P A B el

£ L2 (I AL R | et oo s i 1 0 ] 4t e et e Tl ST e S T S | R L e B S

. ors - wie = . e

NOLLLLYVd AL¥3dO¥d NOLTIHS L e S e e T o e oty s oo e Gt e Sl o S o Doy | (103 %0 e s pasantins vied vy mmay < e W Livmw i it wr » st oo | Lmi o) § 10 Pt vas e pewites e s fiad

NOISSIWWOD ONINNYId TYNOIOTY ALNNOD 3NIND ONIQYOOR #04 TVAOHddY 40 ALYOLUNED .Q.A_-..h_.._.t.! e AQYHNOOV 30 AAVOLILANED NOLLYOKTIO ONY dIHSIENMO 40 NOLLYDWIL¥3ID

9CLL-GL6—C2Y $0O9LE ‘NL ALD NOSNHOM
13341S 3NO0E N SOV

(SOVOH/SLIIS 40 TVADHADY THL 50 NOLYDLMED

SENCERY MO O UOIBAG ML
GYON GINIVINIVA ALNNOD ¥ O JINVHINI [ WRURRS PAURIUOIAT

00°801 T0UYd

0 P s — NOLOMYISNDI
ST ONI ONIAJAGNS g -k Skeogen Lo byt e Yool Iy 3X-50-0] Ao
NOLTBHS O3 . WOH4 QINIVLED 38 OL G3HIND3B SI LIWHId AVAMIANA ¥

IVNOISS340dd "NL

ANFWALYLS LINYId AYMIAING T¥OY ALNNOD 2NIFHD
: ITIASNTND *pasnbes 6q Apw wBoupp espLmaqNS “pesjnbas 9q Ao yuby BuUjSOp D PUD EALPRY
Ea Aol Ao QoS o) duing ...a.__wee_._ ¥ UMEKS Sfdus PLORUEALD) $WOAIPEq Z JO WIMUTDW © O} PN 8] £ 107

€W

wove)ve du ¥y bunera m i¥{am oY) @Yo mapq emouED Byy

“pannbes 8q AW S6DUDIP S30LMGNS pasjnbal eq ADl HUD) BUKSP © PUD seUPey
o} dwng ‘pognbas s) umeds oRdes PUOIIUAALTD FWOCPEG ¢ O LIUNOW D 0F PEYW] 8] T 1T

NOISSINNOD ONINNY1d TYNOI93Y @

ALNNGD 3NTIND ML AB ATHINDIY 36 AVA HOIHM
LVHL ¥0 Y¥33NION3 HO/ONY NOAIANNS (3SNION FHL
A8 OALVYINMIT 38 AVA SY SINIWISYI MIALYMHHOLS
IYHNLINUISNON ¥O TYHNLONULS H3HLO ANY OL

‘paanbe. 8] #BOUTLP SOOLTYYNG “pasjnbai eq AbW YuD} BUWOR D PUD SIUPEY
@ duing pagnbms ) WU ojde EUSHUAUL] SWOOHE] £ JO WIUDLL © 9} peYuA] B ([ 307

NOLIGUY NI'S| Y34y LNJWISY3 QNYONVAS HONS ‘LOT ey
HOV3 NO SINIWIAONGM! WOMS JIONNY MALYMANOLS
o
40 30NYAIANOD 3HL GNY SILNILN 10 IINYNIL .

—NIVA ONY NOLYTIVASNI 3HL ¥0J SINN 10T TV 4O
3015 HOMILN 3HL ONOW 30M ,2/L £ 40! PAVINIA
¥ Y38V INIWISVI NV QIHSIBYLSI ABINIH S| F¥3HL

NILLIYMNN ¥0

NALLIA d3HLIT SNOILOMLS2Y

¥0 SINVNIAQD "SINIWISYI TV
ONY ANV 01 103MBNS AJAMNS SMHL

ALMIAOHS IO $202—-90-01:31va

3HL NOJN 193453 NI IDNVNIONO DRINOT My INIU MY 65252:103r0¥d -y @3NOZ e paren jjimd uaels G55 B3 PUS PAAGNIMD B JEmU LIS MIMANE/EEmOy
3HL ¥3d SY 38 TIVHS SINN XOVR=L3IS SNTENE 3u1 covz uh%umzaz 10°601 1308vd _—.uoﬁ l-s o) wusyd sg) USLOUIS B SpgSUl eIINaE B o egennedes Kus o) s
' NOSNHOP “L S3ITWVYHD AB ATANNS 80 dvW XvL
85— 9d/v¥509~ 80
LLYId NASYH

*53LON SNOANYTTIISIW

WD IF10¥0 631 VMINNDED 30 NOISING

AVM-40-LHOTY NO INIOd X
aNNO4 NId NOMT,.2/T @
(dv 15d1) 135 NId NOWLLZ/T O

[\ EDEN
B26-"9d/vL12- 60
QO0MYY SINVM
37925 0L LON EFS
YW NOILYDO1 o2
IR 2 I 23
it z
= a
ww.n.c. m
i B
]
"
oF T~
us &
nV(
i WY, 3NOZ INFHNND
L J




MEMORANDUM

To: The Greene County Regional Planning Commission
From: Lyn Ashburn, Greene County Planning Department
Date: November 13, 2025
Subject: Request to rezone 16 properties in the vicinity of Vulcan Materials (Greystone
Road)
Owner: Vulcan Lands Inc.
Parcels:
TAX ACRES DATE PROPERTY FRONTS ON:
PARCEL ACQUIRED*
136-030.00 | 336.21 1986 107 Cutoff, Sentelle Rd., Tabor Ln. and Greystone Rd.
136-033.27 | 14.26 1996 In the SE corner of Greyston Rd. and McCoy Rd.
136-050.00 | 481.5 1969 Existing operation: Greystone Rd., Tabor Rd. and
Shelton Mission Rd.
136-104.00 | 21.15 1989 Tabor Rd.
136-109.00 | 2.57 1993 Tabor Rd.
136-111.04 | 20.05 1976 One of the southwest comers of Tabor Rd. and
Morgan Loop
136-112.00 1.97 1985 Tabor Rd.
137-086.00 1.58 1999 Greystone Rd.
137-086.04 5.25 1999 Greystone Rd.
137-091.01 | 28.04 1988 At the end of Tabor Rd. at Shelton Mission Rd.
148-041.02 | 32.29 1987 Jack Norton Rd.
148-044.03 | 118.36 1997 Morgan Loop and Tabor Rd.
149-006.00 | 27.15 1993 Shelton Mission Rd.
149-008.01 | 58.26 1983 Shelton Mission Rd.
149-049.02 | 12.38 1992 Shelton Mission Rd.

*Refers to the date the parcel was acquired by Nolichuckey Sand Company, prior to the parcels
being sold to Vulcan in 2005 and 2007.

Size:

Existing zone:

1185 acres (rounded)
A-1, General Agriculture District

Requested zone: M-1, Industrial District (An M-2 High Impact Use District would be required if

Existing use:

Proposed use:

Area zoning:

Area land use:

the operation involved blasting.)

Parcel 50.00 contains a sand and gravel plant operation. The other properties are
either wooded or used for agricultural purposes.

Sand and gravel extraction/operations

A-1, except for 849 Greystone Road and a parcel at the intersection of Greystone
Road and 107 Cutoff, both of which are zoned B-2 General Business District.
(The Vulcan quarry is located at 1980 Greystone Road.)

While much of the area is wooded, there are three churches, a small racetrack,
several single family homes, and agricultural uses in the immediate vicinity of
the properties. Although some of the farms in the area have been subdivided they
have generally not developed as subdivisions, and some are still used for farming.

1



Environment:

Worksheet:
Land Use Plan:

Notes:

1. All the parcels (except 30.00, which is located across Greystone Road from
the existing quarry) are located within the Cherokee National Forest.

2. Parcel 30.00 is bisected by Camp Creek and has a large flood zone area.

3. A representative of the TN Department of Environment and Conservation
indicated the presence of the creek did not prohibit the establishment of a
sand/gravel operation on the property.

4. Vulcan has a stormwater permit from the state, which includes parcel 30.00.

Information has been provided showing that federally endangered and

threatened species are present in Camp Creek and the Greystone area, some

of which are threatened by sedimentation. Staff will attempt to learn more
about this before the meeting.

6. A notice about the rezoning request was sent to the U.S. Forest Service.
Because of the government shutdown, however, there has been no response
to any concerns they may have about the request.

A completed Zoning Rationale worksheet is attached to this memo.

The Greene County Land Use and Transportation Policy Plan (LUP) offers little

guidance regarding the protection of natural areas and existing neighborhoods,

other than to preserve places of “rare natural beauty”, and locate open space to
enhance the aesthetic quality of the County.

e

Guidance as to policies and objectives for industrial development, in this instance,
can be summarized as: maintain existing industry and enable their expansion.

Premium Waters Inc. has submitted a letter (attached) stating their objection to
the rezoning as “[t]he proposed sand and gravel operations pose a substantial risk
of altering groundwater flow, aquifer recharge, and spring yield. Disturbance of
soil strata or excavation below the water table could lead to turbidity, sediment
migration, or contamination of natural springs that feed both private and public
water systems.” They request that action be postponed “until comprehensive
environmental and hydrogeological assessments are completed and reviewed by
qualified independent experts”.

1. Staff have submitted questions to the TN Division of Mines asking:

e s it true that working on properties other than the quarry site, one of
which contains Camp Creek, could negatively impact Premium Waters
operation?

e Does Vulcan have to perform "comprehensive environmental and
hydrogeological assessments" for TDEC? If not, do you think that
requiring this work is excessive?

e [s it possible that Vulcan operations are making wells in the area go dry,
as several property owners have claimed?

2. Vulcan submitted a conditional zoning agreement (attached) that:

e Obligates Vulcan to perform repair and maintenance of the section of
Greystone Road between the quarry and parcel 136-030.00;

2



Legal issues:

e Requires Vulcan to install, with agreement of the Highway Department,
flashing yield signs near the entrances to the quarry and parcel 136-
030.00.

e Limits use of the parcels to “the production of construction aggregates
and ancillary uses, which includes, but is not limited to, sand and gravel,
mining, extraction, processing, mineral resources, and related plant
operation (the “Permitted Uses”), and for no other purpose.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing in this Section 2 shall prohibit or
restrict the continuation of farming, ranching, or other agricultural
activities from being conducted on some Parcels by Vulcan’s lessees.”

In a written response to questions raised by staff, Robert Bowman, legal counsel
for Vulcan Lands Inc. answered:
1. Vulcan will maintain a buffer of at least fifty (50) feet from exterior
property lines.
2. After mining is concluded “the parcels will be returned to agricultural uses
following the conclusion of Vulcan’s sand and gravel operations”.

The zoning agreement applies if all the parcels are rezoned. If only some of the
parcels are rezoned and Parcel 136-030.00 is one of them, it is recommended that
a revised conditional rezoning agreement be submitted that adds items 1 and 2
above. The agreement should contain verbiage that the proposed entrance must
meet sight distance standards proposed by the Association of State Highway and
Transportation Officials (AASHTO).

3. Kevin Swatsell, Greene County Highway Commissioner, does not
oppose the development of parcel 30.00 as another quarry site, as the
agreement covers road repair and maintenance and traffic safety.

1. Vulcans’ position is that each parcel contains a prior, nonconforming use,
based in part on a letter written by Leon Bird (former Building Commissioner)
dated 5/2/2002, which states: “the Nolichucky Sand Company current
operations are a permitted use under the Zoning Resolution”.

2. The application states : “...based on the historical use of the Parcels and Mr.
Bird’s letter, the operation of a sand and gravel plant on the Parcels constitutes
a protected, prior non-conforming use under Tenn. Code Ann. § 13-7-208.”)

3. Tim Tweed, the current Building Commissioner has determined that “current
operations” refers only to parcel 136-050.00, which contains the active
quarry, and the other parcels are not protected by T.C.A. § 13-3-208.

4. Vulcan maintains “the diminishing use doctrine recognizes that the mere
holding of reserves qualifies as a prior, non-conforming use.” (Email from
Robert Bowman 11/10/2025.)

5. This doctrine has been used by courts in ruling that quarries can expand on a
property beyond the pit area that is in operation at the time the quarry was
made nonconforming, as generally only part of a property is actively worked
at the same time.



Options:

6.

7.

The doctrine acknowledges the non-quarried area of a property is held in
reserve for future expansion.

Staff disagree with Mr. Bowman that the non-quarry parcels contain
nonconforming uses, particularly as only two other parcels (8.00 and 111.04)
were owned by Nolichuckey Sand Inc. prior to the adoption of zoning, when
the quarry became a nonconforming use.

Determining which parcels contain a legal nonconforming use in operation before
8/1/1984,when zoning was adopted, is central to the rezoning request.

1.

The sand/gravel operation located on parcel 50.00 was in operation when
zoning was instituted and is a legal nonconforming use permitted to continue
and expand to the limits of the property.
There is no evidence that parcels 111.04 (20.5 acres) and 8.01 (58.26 acres),
which were owned by Nolichuckey Sands Inc. prior to the enactment of
zoning, were used as active quarry sites.

. It is the purview of the Building Commissioner to determine what constitutes

a nonconforming use. If someone is aggrieved by his decision, an appeal can
be made to the Board of Zoning Appeals

If the BZA rules the parcels contain legal nonconforming uses, rezoning
would not be necessary. If they determine that purchasing the non-quarry
parcels to act as reserves does not constitute a nonconforming use, that
decision can be appealed to Chancery Court.

It makes sense for Vulcan to request rezoning before going to the BZA. Parcel
030.00, by far the largest non-quarry property, was purchased after 8/1/1984.
This means it can’t be considered a nonconforming use that can continue after
8/1/1984. This is the parcel which provides the best opportunity to lengthen
the time Vulcan can operate in the area.

Planning staff agree with Tim Tweed that only parcel 50.00 contains a
protected, prior nonconforming use, and suggests that the rezoning request
should be considered on its merits.

The Planning Commission has several options to consider:

Option 1. Recommend rezoning all the parcels.

Pro’s:
1. Tt would meet an objective of the LUP and enable an existing
industry to continue operation and to expand for decades to come.
2. It would bring an existing industry into compliance with zoning.
Con’s:

1. It is contrary to the LUP objective of preserving and maintaining
areas of “rare natural beauty”.

2. It would expand an industrial operation from less than 500 acres
to 1,185 acres, which will likely have a great impact on the area.

3. It would introduce industrial districts into the Cherokee National
Forest, contrary to the LUP guideline to preserve and protect areas
of natural beauty.



Option 2.

Pro’s:

Con’s:

Option 3.
Pro’s

Con’s

Option 4.

Pro’s

4.

Tabor Road and Shelton Mission Road are only 14°-15° wide,
which is inadequate for the equipment traffic the rezoning would
permit. Policy of the LUP: “Industrial uses should locate near
major highways and roads that offer the access needed by the
industry. Such uses should not exceed the capacity of the existing
or proposed road network.”

LUP policy: “Industrial development should locate only in those
areas where adequate infrastructures, such as water, sewer and
transportation facilities already exist”.

Recommend that only parcels 050.00, 111.04, and 008.01, which were
owned by Nolichuckey Sand Company prior to 8/1/1984, be rezoned.

1.

2.

The non-quarry parcels were clearly purchased before zoning to
serve as reserve areas for the quarry.

It would meet an objective of the LUP and enable an existing
industry to continue operation and to expand for decades to come.
It would bring an existing industry into compliance with zoning.

. It would introduce industrial zones into the Cherokee National

Forest, contrary to the LUP guideline to preserve and protect areas
of natural beauty.

Tabor Road and Shelton Mission Road are only 14°-15" wide,
which is inadequate for the equipment traffic the rezoning would
permit. Policy of the LUP: “Industrial uses should locate near
major highways and roads that offer the access needed by the
industry. Such uses should not exceed the capacity of the existing
or proposed road network.”

Recommend that only the existing quarry be rezoned.

1. It would bring an existing industry into compliance.

2. It would introduce industrial zones into the Cherokee National
Forest, contrary to the LUP guideline to preserve and protect areas
of natural beauty.

3. It is not necessary, as the quarry can continue to operate as a
nonconforming use.

Recommend rezoning parcels 50.00 (quarry) and 30.00 (fronts on 107

Cutoff):

1. Would bring an existing industry into compliance with zoning.

2. Parcel 30.00 has frontage on a state highway (107 Cutoff) that is
classified as a collector road by Greene County, and a major
collector road by TDOT.

3. Meets the LUP policy of: “Industrial uses should locate near major

highways and roads that offer the access needed by the industry.
Such uses should not exceed the capacity of the existing or



Con’s

Option 5.

proposed road network.” Greystone Road is designated as a minor
collector street by TDOT.

Although access to parcel 30.00 would continue to be from
Greystone Road, it was more logical to rezone properties adjacent
to a state highway than narrow, rural roads.

Rezoning this parcel would meet the overall intent of the LUP
regarding industrial uses: “Efforts should also be taken to ensure
that existing industries are retained and that suitable land is made
available to accommodate the potential expansion of these
industries.”

Because mineral extraction can only take place where the minerals
are present, and those sites are limited in number and location,
special consideration should be given to allowing their
development and expansion.

Parcel 30.00 is not located inside the Cherokee National Forest.

If the Planning Commission chooses this option, staff
recommends that the motion makes it clear the rezoning is
recommended because of the presence of minerals on the property,
and that rezoning for industrial uses other than mineral extraction
should not occur, unless in a comprehensive industrial
development located on 107 Cutoff.

Rezoning parcel 50 would introduce an industrial zone into the
Cherokee National Forest, contrary to the LUP guideline to
preserve and protect areas of natural beauty.

Recommend that only parcel 30.00 be rezoned,

1.

Parcel 30.00 has frontage on a state highway (107 Cutoff) that is
classified as a collector road by Greene County, and a major
collector road by TDOT.

Meets the LUP policy of: “Industrial uses should locate near major
highways and roads that offer the access needed by the industry.
Such uses should not exceed the capacity of the existing or
proposed road network.” Greystone Road is designated as a minor
collector street by TDOT.

Although access to parcel 30.00 would continue to be from
Greystone Road, it was more logical to rezone properties adjacent
to a state highway than narrow, rural roads.

Rezoning this parcel would meet the overall intent of the LUP
regarding industrial uses: “Efforts should also be taken to ensure
that existing industries are retained and that suitable land is made
available to accommodate the potential expansion of these
industries.”

Because mineral extraction can only take place where the minerals
are present, and those sites are limited in number and location,
special consideration should be given to allowing their
development and expansion.

6



6. Parcel 30.00 is not located inside the Cherokee National Forest.

Con’s:
1. Allowing such a large area (336 acres) will have an impact on the
area.
Option 6. Recommend that none of the parcels be rezoned.
Pro’s
1. It would limit intrusion of an industrial use into the Cherokee
National Forest. Preserving natural areas is an objective of the
LUP.
Con’s

1. It would result in the eventual loss of an industry that provides
materials vital for construction.
Option 7. Postpone action pending the receipt of additional information from the
U.S. Forestry Service, and the TN Division of Mining.

Pro’s:
1. This would provide time to collect information from the Division
of Mines regarding the potential impact on the Premium Waters
Inc. operation.
Con’s:

1. It could be argued that not proceeding with the rezoning request is
supporting the continuation of one industry (Premium Waters) at
the expense of another (Vulcan Lans Inc.)

Recommend: Planning staff were prepared to recommend that parcel 30 be rezoned for the
reasons stated but is now recommending postponement pending obtaining
information from the TN Department of Mines.



| Hqtyxg

S00T/LZ/SBS00Z/T/T  0S 9€T o LMV

G00¢/T/T v01 9¢T

G00C/T/1 v0°98 LET

GOOC/T/T 10°T6 LET £0'VY 0L

G00C/T/T 98 LET 0'LLL
£00¢/ET/9 9 514! LO o e

GOOC/T/T covy vl L
£002/€T/9 ¢0'6y vl A 601 Jharthau
GO0C/T/1 108 6v1 peoy au03sAaI9) 10}
S002/1/1 Ty 8vl o siulod sseuB3/ssausu|
G00C/T/1 PO'TTT  9€T RORE

S00Z/1/T 0 9eT =

G00C/T/T LCEE 9¢T

G00¢/T/1T ¢l 9¢1 LT°¢

G00C/T/T 60T 9cl

aje( ‘boy #192%1ed #depxe] ; 0€

N1 ‘Aiunoy audalig
}03l01d auoisharg-ueanp



VULCAN MATERIALS REZONING RATIONALE WORKSHEET
1950 Greystone Road

COMPREHENSIVENESS

1.

Is the change contrary to the established land use pattern? Yes. The sand/gravel operation
(hereafter called “operation”, is the only industrial use identified in the area, which is a mix of single
family residential, agricultural, vacant wooded lots, and public/semi-public uses.

. Would the change create an isolated district unrelated to similar districts, i.e., is this “spot

zoning”? Yes. Rezoning the individual properties, which are spread out over an area of approximately
7.800° x 19,200° (1,718 acres), would create isolated industrial districts in a sparsely populated
residential/agricultural area. As per planning theory, it is not spot zoning if other properties which have
the same characteristics/situation are also rezoned if requested. If this occurs, it would change the
character of the area from low density residential/agricultural uses, to industrial. If other properties
having the same condition are not rezoned, then approving this request could constitute spot zoning.

Would the change alter the population density pattern and thereby increase the load on public
facilities (schools, sewers, streets)? No.

Are present district boundaries illogically drawn in relation to existing conditions? It is illogical
that the one parcel containing the existing operation is not zoned for industrial use. District boundaries
are logical in considering all other uses.

Would the proposed change be contrary to the Land Use and Transportation Policy Plan (LUP)?
The section on industrial uses states: “Efforts should also be taken to ensure that existing industries are
retained and that suitable land is made available to accommodate the potential expansion of these
industries.” (LUP, p. 109) It also meets an objective and policy of the Plan concerning industrial uses.

A. Obijective — It is essential that the county retain and maintain its existing industrial base.

Policies

1. The County should support all practical efforts, both public and private, to maintain and improve
existing industrial site locations.

The residential section of the GCLUP is focused on where residential development should take place in
the future, not on impacts to existing development. While there is no objective or policy expressly
addressing not developing industrial uses in a residential area, such protection is intimated.

Under undeveloped Land/Open Space, the plan states: “A balanced approach, one that complies with
PC 1101 growth plans and promotes self-sufficient and ecologically safe, sustainable communities, are
those that apply land use harmoniously with the landscape, as opposed to fitting the land with the
highest and best land use” (p. 122).

CHANGED CONDITIONS

1.

Have the basic land use conditions changed? No.



2. Has development of the area been contrary to existing regulations? No, apart from the existing

operation which predated zoning.
PUBLIC WELFARE

1. Will the change create or excessively increase traffic congestion? No. Rezoning the parcels is
unlikely to increase traffic, but it will introduce large equipment use on roads measuring 14” and 15’
wide.

2. Will the change seriously reduce the light and air to the area? No.

3. Will the change be a deterrent to the improvement or development of adjacent property in accord
with existing regulations? According to Premium Waters, any alteration that could impact groundwater,
aquifer recharge, and spring yield, could negatively impact their business. They are not adjacent to any
of the properties requested for rezoning, but they are in the same watershed.

It is anticipated that the adjacent properties will remain largely agricultural.

4. Will the change constitute a grant of a special privilege to an individual as contrasted to the general
welfare? Granting the request could provide a general welfare (public benefit), in that it keeps costs
down if there is a local source of construction materials (less transportation).

REASONABLENESS

1. Are there substantial reasons why the property cannot be used in accord with existing zoning?
No.

2. Is the change requested out of scale with the needs of the neighborhood or the County? Yes, as to
current needs. However, it will provide room for growth for decades to come.

3. Is it impossible to find adequate sites for the proposed use in districts permitting such use? Not

impossible, but difficult.

NOTES

e Zoning laws cannot render private property valueless.

e Negative impact to one neighborhood is not adequate reason to deny a rezoning request if denial
would severely impact the value of the property submitted for rezoning. West Lake Quarry v. City
of Bridgeton 761 SW2d 752.

o “[MJere beliefs, opinions and fears of neighborhood residents do not constitute material evidence”
on which a legislative body is to base a decision (Mullins v. City of Knoxville, 665 SW 2d 393, 396,
Tenn. App. 1983).




Premium Waters, Ingc )

Date: 11-11-2025

To: Greene County Planning Commission
c/o Amy Tweed, Planning Coordinator
Greene County Administration Center
401 Takoma Avenue

Greeneville, TN 37744

Subject: Objection to Rezoning Request by Vulcan Land Inc. from A-1 to M-1 industrial District (Adjacent
to Greystone Rd., Tabor Rd., Shelton Mission Rd., Sentelle Rd., McCoy Rd., and Jack Norton Rd.)

Dear Ms. Tweed and Members of the Greene County Planning Commission:

Premium Waters Inc. is writing as a property owner and stakeholder in the vicinity of the proposed
rezoning area referenced in the memorandum dated November 7, 2025, regarding Vulcan Land Inc.’s
request to rezone 15 parcels from A-1 General Agriculture District to M-1 Industrial District to permit
sand and gravel operations.

Our spring source and water operations are located within close proximity to several of the affected
parcels listed in the notice, including those along Greystone Road, Tabor Road, and Shelton Mission
Road. We respectfully submit this formal objection and request that the rezoning not be approved until
comprehensive environmental and hydrogeological assessments are completed and reviewed by
gualified independent experts.

Grounds for Objection

1. Groundwater and Spring Source Protection

The proposed sand and gravel operations pose a substantial risk of altering groundwater flow, aquifer
recharge, and spring yield. Disturbance of soil strata or excavation below the water table could lead to
turbidity, sediment migration, or contamination of natural springs that feed both private and public
water systems.

2. Insufficient Hydrogeologic Study

There is no indication in the public notice that Vulcan Land Inc. has submitted a hydrogeologic impact
study assessing potential effects on nearby wells, springs, and aquifer recharge zones. Such a study
should be a prerequisite for any rezoning from agricultural to industrial use in areas containing critical
groundwater resources.

3. Potential for Surface Runoff and Chemical Contamination

Industrial operations typically introduce risks associated with fuel, lubricants, and sediment runoff.
Without engineered containment and drainage controls reviewed by TDEC Division of Water Resources,
there is potential for long-term water-quality degradation.



4, incompatibility with Existing Land Use and Agricultural Character

The proposed M-1 zoning is inconsistent with the surrounding area’s agricultural and rural residential
land use. The transition to an industrial designation would create significant environmental, noise, and
traffic impacts on surrounding properties and community infrastructure.

Requested Actions

We respectfully request that the Planning Commission and County Legislative Body:

] Deny or defer the rezoning until independent hydrologic and environmental assessments are
completed.

o Require public disclosure of all studies and site plans associated with this request.

° Ensure TDEC and other relevant agencies review the proposal for compliance with groundwater

and surface-water protection standards.

Summary

Greene County’s springs and aquifers represent irreplaceable natural resources that sustain local
communities, agriculture, and commerce. Once altered or contaminated, these water sources cannot be
easily restored. Approval of this rezoning may also jeopardize local jobs tied to the spring water industry
as a decline in water guality and availability would directly affect production, work force needs, and
economic contributions to the Greene County. We urge the County to uphold responsible land-use
practices that protect these shared resources for current and future generations.

Thank you for your attention and consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

Johnathan Wilson

Corporate Director of Quality Assurance
Premium Waters Incorporated

2100 Summer St. NE Suite 200
Minneapolis, MN 55413
Johnathan.wilson@premiumwaters.com
773-630-4658




Vulcan Parcel Location |[Distance From PWI Spring (miles)

136-030.00 1.765
136-033.27 2.199
136-050.00 1.417
136-104.00 1.159
136-109.00 1.512
138-111.04 1.613
136-112.00 1.782
137-086.00 2.248
137-086.04 2.237
137-091.01 1.943
148-041.02 1.122
148-044.03 1.257
149-006.00 1.94
149-008.01 2.315
149-049.02 2.021




926 abed 7 yoog

_l = BE - ”-13.! = =: nnﬂ-uh\.ﬁ\m:-.n_

LNCATLIY ASANY FTHAIHTIVD

— TOOOFTT MowuE IYNSCTY NONIVHD 0oL SPRONL HaRXANAS|

| T opiisia 1AL NIRRT WEAST ¥ NOSTITR HINN0

U
P

iy
S O

0T GYOd AIN STTIA

T SI0T Ivio

T U qY0Y AN SIHIV
U7 SIWIV TYIOL

T 5 NENIETY 2 IR AMSTEE SEIU ERATE

Y 8 Gt S e e e

NOISSINNOD ONINNVIJ TVNOIOFY AINNOD INITHD

el il st sl ek T A et

it e SR
—_— \E.'

~ -T-a7

ausesrasonnh] axzvwan vofdpemwre vrva

éﬁﬁ

farton

1A

W Sy

YIHIVd NAJISY B NOSITQVH
40

AN AT STTIALRISNT 43 RIS

ﬁ ENTIIUT LRIA SRV 4D TEANMNT AT A SITNAED

e T e o Gy bt
£ v [ gt O ST W T S e s s ki vy

LA R T ST Y e TR R

e ol i)

HZN0I IR ()

ARIDE OERUYENDR »
aKpos IvgmaNen 7
aNnod Nid Sour O

or61 §T¥ 195 NId Nowl O

TNFITT

ROAD

—y ok avwse

916 :3A1S
|_ .—.mz_mio 1v7d

TagL0L0sT
Wd 2v:99 8 m 0zZIOTION

g Lovyd

4 IOVHL

z96 7ovd 7 Nood LVid

ooi-uvd szr-my B3
gol-od yori 64 i

-_— e’

o9 2T T OO SR - e )
00 #i=N¥d gZI-TL = - =0 1]
201-of yozz-6a upil

NOI7AN5 IHIGEIA

oy
2amirs INLISIXT

P L

40 8-HVd 97i-RL
£4621-"9d ¥ZBL—B A
NUTHAS JIGEEIH

00°8-UYd BE1-RL o

IF0I~'2d ¥204~Bd /

I0F-2Vd 9EINL
rEL-od ¥ESI—G@

|
avoy *
!
|
|

8948 NI 'XLID NIW

0l X048 0 °d

‘00 AFAYAS UNVI NVIROVIVILY
281 STY 'AITHFA ‘T SVAOHI
_wvm.ﬁ STY 'NOSAVYD JQ0L SYHOHL

22)3-5% /T ROGOLTIZIZ-§5 A¥I7 EIi=GpiA VR

a9=ad vega—aw
SUNVE ASKRAOT

SRENTT 1%,
g.ﬁﬁ- ._iuxmgﬁraw“ it

kﬂ u-ﬂ‘.-hﬂu‘.—h u

vy hﬂ EANIRIACKANT MU

hﬁhﬁggikﬁuﬂa
INIA ¥ PN ANIIERAYS NV ORNICNIVIES ARTWAN 8) FWRNL 220N

'9002-5-¢ QILVT NIVIAA0TIS FINYHI .:Szz«. 2z

uOH

A¥R 20V IKVUNSNT Q00T VRIS OF SVITH0MF BL0N

ALVA0D INSTHO JUL 0 FEOJNOD TIVHS SANALS FLON

iy sy ey ST RN AT SrriRA]
s AP T ot e 2 e e
S e AT IR T T e e e,

SOVRL/SASTHES 4D TPAGHILY FMT O SLYUALLLFI

O

2z
o aruLny

R

f=vas o do8)

YA ALINTOTA |

BHF—.—G
‘IE‘

ALY ERWOLE TRHALY
REILIDET NI 51 1h(1 .55.-.\.1
NEIVA

SO TINYNI, Aoy
..htw—.h“q r JTia 34

MIMON
B WRLNTTRG FUE SSNIUYIU TIV

FWYNITUO ONINOZ

—_

AIGLACNT LON ST ¥IMIS 180 (5)
FORG-JIVd VLrL-NOOR Q330
30°8 7304Td 021 SVA XYL SIINIHEITH GEIT (2)

G¥OY JNDLSASYO FHL J0 AVR-A0-LHII 3ZI 40
NOILY20T LOVXI JBL 0L IAr9nS ST AZAMAS SIAL () SILON

=



140 119318
- s TETZIZZOMO00T JO HOLOVA ool = 1
L0 | B esinin LT saa e T Q10 QINIAWOD ¥ ONISN NMOTD OL 03INEIZY : -
G 080 D — v Aanins wisis Ty e — " |
el e AZANNS SHL LINGHOD O 035N Z¥3IM 20T 0
Ss3dgav d0¥d ity A e 01030 ONY (1107 £8AYN) $E61 0 WNLVQ NVIIEIHY oce . 90¢ 4 ¢
vl GZ1Ze 14 ‘IONVEO LEOd Yoo — FON ANIVO ONITIOHINGD TH1 SINTNINNSY IR ‘37v0S JIHAYYO
N1 WdEVONS 2658 T = IVLNOZIMOK 04 1004 ¥ 40 SHIUIHUNOH
- ‘ D ANAH NVOINSVE 'V N33TI00 ? —— TOT NIHIL Z&v SIONVYII0L AIVUNOOY
JHSSANNIL “ALNAOD ANHTAD NVOINMVT "L Sv19n0d  — _ LISOd ZHL 'AOVENCSY TWNOLISOD 3HL_NIVIED
- NTals - ) 16 = 01 Q3L0NANOD 3434 SUGHLIW AINMNS DOVIS
LORILSIATIAID J1L8I (S)9INmO 516:30118 W B= v SN TV iy AoHInoRs
YOINIVI L SVIDN0A [ jpAINIEYI == 40 TXET V08 v §1 CISN HEISAS SSND
NVD [ b DI | T ietver WOIvE AShohs B 3L TRINEANDT WOL0 (MY SRS 40 NOLLVNIBHOD Ov0Y GINIVLNIVH ALNNOD § O1 JINVALNI
Aol —_—  Iestar e ¥ ONISN '620Z—£:=E0 =ONO¥HI €Z0Z-91-60 3e MeMENRG v 40 HOUYS SIC0R ¥O NOWDNALSNCD
E = - L —— = G QANNO0SHId SYAY AFAENS SHL (01 OL MOlec LNIRI VA0 AVAHIH ALNMCD INIZWO ML
b T o v galolog S=LiC HORCH “ LA WON: OINIVLED Z€ 0L C3LINU3Y S) LINd3d AVMIAIMD ¥
AJAHAOAd AVATIA FINNOD % A'IVNOU W 60162510 - ST02/6ZI0L NOISSHUNCS ONINNYIG TYNOIDZE ALNNOD INIWALVIS 1IN93d AVMIANA avoy XINNQD
m o INTO ZHL AB A3WND3E 39 AVA HOHM LVHL HO
¥FINONZ TAD HO/ONV HOATNENS QISNION Il AE .
. QAVSNT30 3E AVA SY SIN3W3SVE ¥ALVA ECLS 2y
€ .LOT M0 IV TVANLONGLS-NON H0 WHAUDMELS ¥3HLC ANV OL SPEEG]
= zow_noﬂcz_mmru&,‘mmﬂ«mmum_zww\zm amwmum.ﬁmgﬂwﬁwmﬁm SANCIEY O3ZJHOHLNY/ INZCANRIAANS AYMHIE LNACD N334
NOISSININOD IONINNVId 4G 3DNVAIANOD FHL ONV S3ILNUE 20 IONVNILNIVA
QMY NOLYTIWISNI 3HL 504 S3INIT 101 1T¥ 40 301 T
= 2 HOWAINI 3HL ONOTV 3 L334 57 20 WNNINA ¥ { N ;
TVNOIDTY ALNOD ANATHYD VY INIRISVI Nv QZ1STIBYLSS ASINIH SI 3u3 (8 ONY “ZLNOY 3LVIS SIHL 30 TYAQUJdV ZLILUSNOD
10N S300 WAONSY Lvd ONY "MIAZY 1V1d
: By 7 T 207 0 ¥IENON (B SIHL INSASEND AIRICD N30 AR JLEAT)
SIN -L&3SNI - 0N $) 70T 308 JIVES 3ok awvls 1 T
= - e -/ ay 297 '3NS 10T AWING (4 ) -
592000303 19164/ |0 LARING NL _/+ oy €6 i3OVANIY WWIOL (S ALNNOO IS 3L A0 CIAOHIG Sv Sh 0
@ea v Y ABVHINMIEE 510 GNY SNOVINGIY NGISIIOENS
o |\‘%ﬁ (900Z-£0-2¢ 13LvQ AINADD INRWD L HLNM TONVUNCIIY
§€-=0] EEl) (%:m. "213 "000¥006S0/F MIEWNN T2NVA AJINDIAOD) avi MECEICRRISNOD WaSS=AvH SI=SEIS i
- 3Uvy JONVENENI 00072 ¥3d Nv1dQ00Td $VEA COS 4350008 Sy
10 ol Lo payeoul JHL 40 ZQISINO S3N NOIYIH NMCHS AL=3dodd ZHL (S S107 Z6TUL TSANES TIVHS 15T QVOM ALNINOD
(S]LOIE PUPLYS aY] U PAYLA0] G [BYS SlzEsAS SOHS AAAsA) pun Anuind ayp paunba 9y AL oy EUsop ~ X . IN3ZLO IHL NO ANNCZ YO ALRNAOD SNLSXT
e . e o | ; o ads 049 305 3 LINEAVD 1y <IV1d JONIUEL3 ) o Mo
b pub Saup(sy o duig pelnba) s Walsks odas |BUSKUIALOS SWOOIPAq € J¢ WOLIXEU! & o) POIRY e B % S NY Nl NOILVSIQ30 AVA—30-1HOI 3L¥ADIAY (L V/\.
TUPCO 10NV 951 Tdvi XV BONBMIEY (v
svid vy ue pajuapull . / . . . |
(s)usIn ppeys aul Wi palEao| 3q ICys SWeisAs 2Ndas aalassl pue Aleud 2yl “pa:nbal eq AL yur Eursop| /i SNOLLYINOIY ONINOZ OL 3¥IHAY TivHE Aldddodd (€
1P{0l @) dunig  ponnbiel S1 wapshs sqdas [HLOLULALOD) SWOCIPYY C J¢ WU L & ) [ = g 107 B r” M. AL AN
YRER \ MO NILLIMM MIKLIZ 'SNOLZISLSIS HO/ONY
<N BT % f SLNINISVYI 1T¥ 0L 1IZr8NS SI ALy3dowd SiHL (2 T
X . o - 7
AT ! b Pl
RS ECTENRCITE e L = gLl en
C1d "PAIEpRUGD 50 ATW (S)LAIC FIPES A} O SUANIEIIEOIY #9555UUSL Ut SLIAISAS |rsassig aFEmag g E X "
826105 WAACE @ SUSHONBIY ) Ul 13UB hinoM LN 1o tjocd Bunuins stemeny sepw|  1308Vd 991 dVR P N2 ' , . A 7
Pt UOI2G) 2UMONAS J6LID WOI|E20} £3NCY SE LINS ascdInd 13t 0 10} pesn ag (leus pucsualsés ass| W94 SHIAW NVINE & . ..m\ f H o -EH&.&%%«.%W% Hil 51 mﬁfu: gm‘u,w_.%.muhﬂ
BAIESE: pUY ALY ay) JO UOIIT) SUL 1) J¢) £O%N A G} P3aIdsol LA ul S|UasaIdol 1S1of o Bupeys umoys 4| ol ATUVE INvd = / LGS s By~ =3 N Sl
S - o

TAH 3 BHT GG VT SHOLTETOS 05 SHL 50 SROIVEITY B0 DAL T3 Thaj D

PBIOU ASUAILYO SEAJUN SAU) ALACOIC SPiS 1T EBILIC) BG PINOLIS SALAMBAUD PUT SSINN FUN0BGIapUN *Sau St
Sde; 1ajepn S83IN0E3Y I21BAA (C UISIAIQ @955auUS, ey} AQ pans: d Wwa|sAs 0SS UE PUE pandidde 6q snui
UOBE30] BINJOILISSNEY 1280 i 0] SURd Al Juaucuiad 1o AIGEW ~3IN2NHS € 0 UCHANgSLES AUT ¢ ol

ONOD LIRS v 'CIUINO3Y 2 "SWHISEN AINIDD INEERD
FHL 2D SOCHO W N DHIOH0D R B0 DINGERY NEIH 9w
VAL i NOBSHINGD OWAY L) DL JO SALONIN 3l
WOEIOR Ty SV CANY S CSEDRVISYA MO 30 NCUd3OX3
0L TEISEICLL ALNNGD T B34 SNOLVINO3Y
NOBWIGENE 30 HLW ATMID 0L OHNDS Nl SvH NOH:IN
NAGHS 1V1d ROISWIOENS ke LvHL AALN30 AG3M3A |

[¢]

LVHL 30038 AV SZ:OF
ALON LV SIHL NO U3EEIS50 INEHI0TIZAIA FHL CL

saps
G 40 (AQICdE QNSUL3 J0U SOOR Pul SWOISA 0SS JO UOAL SuCpuLD 105 L FosTq 3
jesozady |a) 1ad Buiamp Alnie; A ({) auo sof pasolade pue | an
Ui (S5} LsodsIp 0BLADS a3LpNSqns Jo) O[GEiINs SUIdG SC \aISSIULIL FJUNCD VLI Ul PAJEST; — ARaCaly

ARpiiy) #1LCD PUE pIRUGE AW IO € 10] ,0 JEICEY SE PEUIEP BAE ~ YEC (5107 10} pejuelfs Aqerey 5 [eaciddy

“MOILOIMLSZY TWUSNID

SAILSAS WSOdEIC SOWMZS ZLIS-RO 40 TWAOHdeY 40 3Lv3IA1LEZT

d3LVYM ANNOQYO JO NOISIAID

a
S
<1
3
=
=
=
]
Y

2
9
m
<
©
b

z
=
E
2
E
A
3
8
2
2
=
n
3
=
3
:ﬂ
Z
&
3
2
;
A
n
£
z
El
T
=
z
&

oy R g e o QECIACHY J8 NS 30IA¥3S ORILGTTI SO0 NSISNLLXA
i — E— < SN (ALEOI AV ADYINT ITTAINIZHD) VIO ONISINI
ANYAUNID  —— e 3 0Ol 123r6NS “LYHL S3I4UY3D MCTIB FNLYNDIS IHL
RN 83086 m
MZENNN 10T ONILSIX3 ® e E] [E]
AVMOYOY INMYALNZD 3
QRAD4 LKZHANO WOy ]
IALLVINISIHIE LOMEISIO ALTLL X007
WO¥ NI INICd o 4‘%
aNNO4 Kle NOEI .2/1 ® '
- 171v230 40 35¥2
dvD iSa/M 135 Nie NOYI .2/ L] Ni SINIWIAQNNI UZ¥N03Y Tlv 40 NOWLITdHOD 3MNSNI
o 0L QA150d K338 SYH ~ ¥ 30 INMOWY
& AHJ NI ANOS ALIMNDZS ¥ LVHL (€) £0 'SNOLYILICIS
NERER NAOL OL ONIMODDV ONV H3INNVh 31tv:didov
NY NI Q27TVLSNI N33 SYH 'SNv)d ONANVAWODOV |
|, ND RMGIIS SV (Z) 20 ALd3d0u0 TN |
& JAVIVAY S1 (1) WUSAS Aleenls AILvA SNENe/Addas |

A

M ALYARID JHL LYEL AJUY3D ARG
WALSAS dILYM

JVIWNOIIVDO'L

. $BGZ 9d vee9 '8
| ¢# 107 048 39vd M 2'd
[ 99l dvi
" XMyE CTIFAORIA NVIHLY NHOP

SNOWYINIZY

NOSIAIQANS 3HL 20 SNOLEDIHID34S IHL OL "NOZHIH NMOHS SV 030¥18

N33H 2AVH SLNZANNCHA 3HY {YHL ONY NOISSIHAOD SNINNYTd TvNOO3IN
ALNNGD 3N3389 3HL AB Q3NIN0ZY ADVUNJOV 3HL O1 AJAMNS LO3EEOD GATT RILEUS TIv JUYDUT0 OV S3NT NOWDIIS R
ANV 3NAL ¥ S| NC3¥=H d381¥0S3d JNY NC3¥3N NAOHS NVd 3HL SHIOUNE RNNUIIN =HE RSOEVEST TINRENOS [Enal An

LVHL NOINIO AN SI 11 ‘30U0vdd 30 SQHVONYLS WONINI 3IESINNAL Lt WOREWKIERS 40 Y Id SIH v 3
. LNZHHND 3HL HEGA 3OKVITANCO NI I ACWANOOY TvNOISIZNe anry Euu“ﬁe_ ‘_u!«unan.m a_ K.,wﬁrmmmam.:hﬂ_ 3l 6
SHL LVH! GRY ATAENS Al ANOO3LYD ¥ S| SIHL IVHL AJU¥3D AB3HIH | 1Sl Twi 1367 300 AT ) 1Tl AdLES MIZIE 145 1 _

ATVENIOV 30 AWVIEIED




246 3fied 73008

i i | e o
- p -y bt Butmmag deted bubi) ok i i
'l — A A e Pk Veniediy ARG s Batel |4y by Wad b PO oy MM
a4 s & U ghp e ey o o g T ] #3218 e o S

Yo e Fartis P e ) s
o ke Qo . 2 B Bohant o (gt Al | 0 ek A e Y01 ) by drbm i) o P gevh VA o o iy, e
Y el b ) T B e T e

e e e Tl s e H T B | T oy T e e ags gy
. R T T o...m iy e
perreig e deprfrir gl el ol glliny

—Iuao.s—lhumomxu ANSOTD QD2 =HOAIAUNS

HISL =1011SI0 TN NOY3OY3E =U3INMO

1—0— =0vOY MIN 3N ~0- =(UvO¥ M3IN S3uIV
¢ =S107 WIOL  F99'C =S3¥Ov Wl.OL

ROIVITIA ONY IHSHANMD 5T LVDINLE3D

S1ILIS 40 TVAONdaY IHL 30 ZL¥ILIAGED ATruy

| HOSSINNOD DNINNYT] TVNOIDTE AINROD INEEED
RIS R B0 OB I D VIR

ONIOYOD3Y ¥DJ WAOYddY 40 ILYDIEID

mst.w:nmt NOITTIN 3HL 20 UG ANV Y8 49 10T IVTIIY

NIl
omavIa

ld WS BOWE

{8220y H- G} _eaco
15 Y STrYL

3lzs NOL:

~
\.._.\\ A /.r.

]
N gl
.cuﬂw -

Ty~
",
|,
!
FS3NIV 90°2 /
(2)49 107

FEFAIV 2L
49 L07 W

SIS AR A R R R AT

TH0AdE

¥l s k20 Sv S3bT ALvZTH UI0T2 4D
9
{HE-Y9 SICT 49404

B3N COU Hba ~{N)
€70 GOy now ~ (o)

DU 0 SOGYONVIS ANRNDY
33SSAMUIL INHUAD SHE HUM TONTHDO N 3NGO NI3E SYH A3Mns sl

v Py b, s o o
e i B T e R T N

e s B el vy g
K P e bt i, ot Al s

- Al
et Bt 55 g s “QINCORIND. HO/ONY TaOkOT
Wi AU simaed SINIAISVT ONY SAw 0 L4 TIY QF LO56NS 51 ALACONG Sl 05001052
NOUINAISHD 40 Il T LY ALGON LO3ENS NO 121413 W WY BLi0S L - S202/82/04

e AL e R e g T Ll
Aoyl e glin
oy
IONYNIQNO ENINQZ LYY U 4 SF 30 THIS SHIVILIS ONKNING
_ 0350 40 H3LSI93Y

NOSHIR MWCHS SY +GQUCI=1 S AIWNS UIISANOYNI THL 4 MASMIE

30 OlVa R DI 3AUNS L JECOIIYD ¥ 51 SHL ML AALED AT |

....o L i H
b /_ﬂ ﬂ, 00¢ 007 oot °
R T VY,

_ i &
_ z
~ % !
_ﬂ lﬁ‘\» m
i e ake - THAOBAAY 20 AUVIALETD
tam) e oo __AKIeZTw SSTIE00N (18 RO TeiCmasy TL 49 HOTYR,



996 abed 7 yoog

0gL—-s2 dor

SIBLE "NL'NEHSON s

£85 300 1 L3NEVD  LV1d QY0Y AVMAIW 010 £602 e ]

MDE = 1 21038 §¢L 'ad vIeL @q SNOAVT SlAvall ChLe NL TTIASNITUO

™ mm—— 9002-£—4 QAlva 30N3y343y 3 ‘04NI ¥3INMO TIVEHGL AVRHEY OF4

- NI¥1d GOOTS 3ONYHD WONNY 320 SHL NI 38 OL QININMILEQ .
S . : VIt N S31 AMS0Nd 10NN 3L IVHL ONNGS ONY SOV 667 = SIUOV WIOL v'd ONIAIAUNG NV 3NOLSHINHOD
00€ o2 nat [i] Q01 SELCCIROE Y HTENNS G L AIMTOD ININE 20U 4 = 5101 WIOL
_ vy 31V FONVINSNI G0OTH VN34 3HL QINIMVXT AWK |
00L=,L * TI¥VOS Geo —L—-8

AMVAWNS 107

R ]
NOu
NL 0D 3IN3IYO LOKLSIA WAID "HLS
£0°ly 130UVd BLL dYN XVL
T &
J1aNIM d3TAL

i
i
g
4
i
:
5

£8S 3aNs 1 L3NEvO 1vid

AN LTI D g0 MK 40 ST
SNOWYT SIAVHL € % | S107 40 Lvid3y

¥

QIAOK3Y 36 0L N 10T @0
P
AYUANOOE A2A3AMNS
I MOxa AYASD QIAIARNG SO AR — o —
MY N
611 0d ¥22L '€l
N3DAYAI9W NYOIW hcdei
XY OV EIAD HUA TR AR 2D
NORBH NAOHS L¥1d NOISWAANE IHL VWLl AJUNTD AEIESH |
1s0d 3NES D
SEEEaEs s Tadidedy 40 NS0T
ANID2 a3mvHN O
OIS re NS dvd INOLSYINGDD AvES¥ .2/1 DNLISIXD @
RTLETE S A AT PV L
ez L2/1 INUSIXI
aN3937
NOISSINROD ONINRYLY TYNOIOZH
ALNNOT IWGE3ED A3 1SS JAUNVIVIO IVMEOAMIA ¥ HUK QIAOWIAY KT Syl vid (V)|
QIO ZHUVNIIS OK v03 '0d vels ‘€'l
S0y NS SHL 1O WADUSAY JMILIISAQD LON S300 TVAONIAY I¥1d T, i
RATS L¥1d SIHL INVNSWAAINGDD N3O AS CRlYA3 LON mm?\dsax s (7% IR I A RN A VA
A DAY LS
3NIZD ML AS QIADHAY SY SNYTd AMNVIUTNGD JHL ONY "SNOUVINOSH NIISWGONS
ANAOY ITD ML AU TINOLOIDY W QALINISHD NAIE I SIS ()
QI5040H¢ SY SI01 2S2H1 IS TIMHSISN CyDH ALNNOD 3NTRD FHL NO QHNOY
OVDH ANNDO SNLSXD Y NOJ HOUYOKLST AvA —40-1HoW Tvna3ay (1™
MW ) Ao ABRGI
SAV0Y/SIILS 40 WAGYAAY 40 AUVDHIHID
ST CLTECae T4
WG e St AN W .
w0 =" ' st
- 7 S3JYNLSIT QI¥9 BIONILLO-BHITIOD NEWH
rihpreriogs R
WADHS SV GINddY ATRIB 3 QY LoAUSI e = =
A TV501 L 35 SIKIMADIH . Sl 4TI SAONYLSIA Ty €8 QYN | L——
NOUYTIVISN) HOJ (3SDd0H O QITIVISNL STRISAS WO H1J30ON dId9 N1 [ S 1T ]
RASAS AUA H3LYA DNAND DAL IVHL AUNID ARG | 8ETT 04 o0z AU o - R ——
PGS WIS Wedndwy 0 JRVOLUSE) 3416 3SVHO LN3LON 296 130118 =
NDLVNWAS U0 SIHL HUIA MILLONICNOD NI : =
¥31037 NOILO2ASNI WILSAS BNILSIXE 33S HOLSAS ONLISIXT N¢ 0 TVADUddY 3L1L1ASNOI TIIANIBYO WWd ==
10N SO0 WADEJAY LV W3LSAS TeSOdSIl 305A3S 3VRNSENS WNDILNZANDD WOOXU3E E ———— e — = 2
v 3L¥217ana OL FIEYIVAY ST UOS ITYLINS 31WN0Z0Y WILSAS J1Ld3S ONILSIXI N SVH 2l 107 663092 'HOLYE AINOAS imeees
ET ALY AU T w0y o _mwwsed] =
§7-L01 AT ON 'SNOLLOIILS S 107 £656005¢
U5 So 01 MONILA 30 TIM WS FHIDTS 2AAE VA INV OViELTHY - S2OZISHOL
01 30/ 30 SINGRAYG IYHI TUIODI AR SIN04 NASDG N
V23 1¥H) 0N IV1d SHE HO GS6RIDSI0 UGRUTAGA Il G
030KOHd 35 HYD JOAKIS DNHD313 I NOISKIDG 3NN ¥ad TIwwLMI v
ONMUSAd QL 1OXENS 1MW SIVUHID AOTHE WUYNHS T4 S1 V3NV @3AVHS ANGIDIEANS QIAIADYA '03330TSNID 38 AVH ¢SHyIdV G3AYHS FHL 40 SNOILYILINAOW
AU 15N TTIABELS £ Ity 3ISSINNIL NI SHILSAS WSTASIQ JOVASS JOVANSENS Nd3ADI 01 SNOLLYINDZY 3L HLIA LI14NOD $0330 40 ¥3USIOAN
GINOA HIHA 3S0 ¥0 313 *SIO0 ONIHHIAS ‘SAYAIARG ‘SAILIILN TINE ‘3LNLANLS N0 ‘NI1LYI0 1
3SA0H SY HONS 3SDdiNd *3U0 ON A04 078N 38 TMHS ONY SWILSAS 0SS SAYIS ANY ANVHINA 3L uoissiwwo) Buluueld [euniBay Aunog susain) ayy Ag
0 MOLLYTIVASND 3H) 204 03SN 36 OL 03A¥ISIH V3NV Ny SINISIda3d S107 NO ONIGVHS "NADHS I paunbai 99 Aew yaiym Jey) Jo JeaLifius 1o;pue JoAaains pasuao ay) Ag
. . — PIe3UL|BP 8] ABW SE SJUSLUSSES J3JEMUIIO]S [EINONIISLOU IO [EIMONNS
T 5 = “WADNGdY SIHL QIOA AYA SNILLIONTD NOS 1B SNDILvAELTY 13Yj0 Aue o} UCHIPPE Ul SI BAJE JUSIIBSES PIEPUE]S YONG J0] Yoes uo
N iy EE ST AU e VAL TEARMUS TITTO TINT ALEICh T AV H20w)) 3 0T SHUDIIDARIAW) WICY JOUN! ISIEMULIOIS JO BIURASAULS EUl BUE SSNIN 10
310 siowroais Gl o WA ¥ ﬁgmwm_w_ﬂzm.ﬁu”buﬁdhuﬁﬂ LiWEd xuum»Man.u.w—“O n«z“..”_u.\.,unhq 3 “uﬂ..z“ﬂ.uﬂ._hux.ﬂﬁuﬂuw SOUBUILIBLL PUE LIOKEIIEISUL 3L 10} SOUI 10f i J0 95 Jeuaiut o) Buoe |
@IV 138 AH SIKIRONON 3¢
S WNGIIaN AINGD. INEED S S RO ASOH 109X3 IHL HOJ SKYId 3HL CININVHY3d 80 IUEOW ‘IANLINNLS ¥ A0 NOLLINMLSNDD ANY 0L ¥0%ie SPIM 7 £ JO WNWIUILL B B3JE JUDLUBSER UB Pays||qe)sa Aqalay s) a1ay)
Aoy )3nt
TR S R A S S, [IOEIEIS IHOHERES AUAPEIERaIS oW ALINIUA
LN S0 MVHAINGE 'S3LIS GNIOTUNE D WADHddY SLNLILSNDD 1DN $300 - .
UNY W3LSAS 0SS 1 NOILYTIVLSNI 204 3QVAINS SNDLLIONDD UOS NO G3SvE ST TVAGYddY "0 3d R e 1
SAITIIAS ATis FTMS (D 30 50§ E3ADEAN G E3NWAD KI3 IAVH S107 SMILJJALS3A 03LSTY 1-v a3N0z €
Sl mila 055 WIL=SI0 BwAZS JIANINT B0 IWYING SRIE Sv 23SSINGL AINNOD 3NI3a0 NI
UYL DON SIAVEL 2 TSI A0 19T Su ONLAIC A1 <SHL0T bD4 CGINVED AGIH S1 TeATudoY m»zuzuwﬂﬁnﬂ«mzn»ﬁﬂnmw un,«m:w._. mbwh w 4
arans 2
SNOLLTHLSR WHRED S3LYNIQAO0D A€ w3aw T
- W3LSAS WSOdSIE 39vA3S 3118S-ND 40 WAONddy 40 3LYD14ILA3D —
GUNASY TXI EAR HUM NOSHGH KMOHS AlIdOBd JHL w MI—I DZ
A3 SRS G MY IW/NY (LU ADLEID AE3MIH 3W/1
GRS ) HSD

NOISSIWWOD BNINNYId ALNNOD IN33Y9




o5 #lcy 3 soog

pe s _
Za

NOISSINIAIOD ONINNV T
TYNOIOIH ALNAOD ANTTID

sandeal e [

Wil o
ANtAEE RS LY e
) i smari
PRy

TN

g

rwemcy P anal) E)

W AINTIG
Ones 13 0108

Y61 PN €A HALSAS TYRUS0D

Q¢ L LIS 3asbTNNL O QHTINGITY HUHOR

e o e
iy i o T o AL bt B 8 By 845 84 P 2
" P i

B i s

aay
S IFen

Ia_._n. Ll

i Eans g 250 .{:tx.lta!._ |

st ) Frn ol o £
i 21 UL PINGAL 1 WOREAS TS [EUAI 1AUZD) U001 13 2R € 04T £ 4
|
NelriEa

e ]

n..._”

]| -

g T L g Y D S TR ARL

wes N SRR Y

|| i B
Y et s et ¥ PR
L L )

Ak,

B L L e Ll et e P

e

Vhtmarid w4 .1 e Frmn b e b A2 . |

i s (O P YAy

R A W e R Vol ) 4 B

i g 4 ) | B ¥ o B B0 8 e b gt 0 ]

L T L
WA BY ol D § G ANTY et B 1 P PR i 14

i,

=i

L

i S DOWVLE N0~ T i 001 Vi T L

v e b 4] P g ——— e ]
s o i o il Al g i A P 8, = . DAY by bl Ry @ ,Jﬂ.ﬂll.:M—.iM\ iy |I-l¢€ll

- o)
. i} ey
Ay " et g e e T m—
107 L it o Gl it — et
ety 3 -
o et e o et St LI T 8 R

e 5 S s e £ e S
o o S e R L T w38 S )
it i g b . Wbl )

e i by e 4 A

e e 3 e O 0 e

DRI TR AR

ool smwemay] |

J

FIIVR ORNGES 30 ROTSTAID |

208 94 voIL Ba A,
BIE 39¥d 9 *0'd fd &
SL°690 1IJ¥Vd 201 dvH e N
LSN¥L ONIAIT SIH10Y PR @* N
S AN
NV
& "

¥99 9d vezL "0 L

B1¢ 39vd 9 04
00630 TI4Vd Z01 dvi
3AOT-LHOINA Y13t
3407 v SIMVHD

K\

N
¥ 3INOZ A00d
IS0 0d OYE ‘d0

20°690 1308Vd 201 d¥R
«min ‘HINOHNE M TIIE

e o g TS
e s e - Ao

BAVHEIRNETL s
Zw BRI D TEMA T JLEITA

L )

5 TR ] T L 8T,




246 3Bed 13008

|000°0T/T Hoyw¥a 3unso1d

INIFZINIONT HLNWIZY

210152 SHOOHE SITMVHO ¥3d073A3a

7
HOAINMNS e sse rasclins
EiTT

s

‘M [ZIMONINY SII O MIGADNA LOBUSIE ALUN TVIOT

TUNMOIY GO,
LEONINGANS M ALNNOD INTHD

R

]
e

v
YAl

HiBL LORILSI NAD
000~ Qv0d maN S3TN [oe)
3 S101 WIO0L F £80

Qv0y¥ M3N SIYOV

S34IV WVIOL

"ANS SHL 0L G3XEDG 38 TH J0NES SRUSTTY
YO58 Y30 L I0vT 36 SINIMUVA IVHL SUORS

NOISSINNOD ONINNVYId ALNNOD 3INIIHO

AN HAYM end ZHL VL AAIED AGINIH |

(Q3LIN03Y INAUYNDIS ON)

DN NOULVINZA XY =I0-L0R AIVNOIQY 3~ 7~
“(MWNDASUNED JB3H3H

SNOLYINORA NOISIWGANS FHL JO SNOUVILIIILS JML
OL NOFHIH NMOHS SY (3WTd N33d JAYH SLGHWNNON
3HL IYHL ONY_NOISSINMTOD ONINNYL TYNODIH
EEe i - —

3HL A2 @EINOIN ADYHNTOY 3HL OL AJAHNS

1J3HN0D WY 3NWL ¥ S NOTUTH 345530
ONY NMOHS NYTd Tril AVHL MUMED AbJWIR (

xn l

LTSRS ﬁpﬁ.\\f\m-ﬂ erwué‘_.u..
1d..u?..“m ™ ?i.cs.
AGH_?%\W) vl

.

Warvis) waneo Tk
WOERENG A0 1 GMG La0CY LT
GNY. NOJH3H QIENIS30 ONY NMOKS AJIdOdd
(SRFNMG KL (3av FAIRY | IVHL AAUMTD AB3u3H

i e

40
()1

8t Al L
3HL AR TvAOMddY 40 JIYOI4LHID

680NSSZ “INVN I 138 007 24 LINO 38N 9IaL
0Qv iGvD AG NMY¥Q | 6BONSEZ ‘ON O ooL=,1
5207/80/04 3va| .0S=,1 3V

L616-859 (£Z¥) ¥pLLC NL ITWABNIIZD 99%L X08 0d

S12UUDIg + SJ0ARAING - sJBdUIBU]

‘ON|_'ONJ¥IINIONT HLNWIZY

3JHL 40 A3AANS

y

5] A HIZT

91Db1sy SH00dd STTIVHO

60 "9d Ov¥ ‘8°0 Y43y 4330
LO%H 1308VYd CL1 JYW XVl - 434 XVi

NOLLIUIA ONy NOISLYIANS AN ¥IONN SCUYANYLS
A AHOOAIVD OL U3NYOJ¥3d AJAMNS qI3LY
ALY NY HOMI 3NIWIE0 SYM 1¥1d SIHL NO
ANV 403 NOUYRNOJNI ML IVHL AJUMIO |

500 03303 LON
S300 SINZWIMNSYIN FHL 30 NOISIOIU JHL

ONISN 03WNOJNI SYM J3AYNS SSNO MUY SIHL

NIUNMNG HO NILUKM IHLZ

SNOWOIMIS3H 0 'SINYNIADD “SININASYA

TIW NV ANY OL 103raNS AL¥3cOMd SIHL
L0105 o iom)

avit ALINIDIA

SHATSAS aITvA

40 WAONKAY 3HL 40 AVILNTD

(punoy)

cries

“LIMw430 40 ISY0 N SINIRIADEAM QINOIY TY
40 NOUTINOJ JUNSSY OL MOISSINAOY SNHHYI 3HL

HUM GUSOQ NaZE_SWH
3HL N1 GNOE AL3ENS ¥ “OIMND3Y Al HVRLSHIN

—BNS I HIK A1n0D OL GNNQZ 738 SYH KOFAIH
KMONS Lvld NOISWOENS 3HL AVHI AAIN3D AS3H3H |

4 40 INnoMY

[ONITY0D3Y ¥04 WAQYHddY 40 ILVOIIILNID

uemEALDY Buvolg Puoay
four e o) 0 seeubus

eV o ekt 2 Fewretris Spig ey

WIS JUALIISDT AN /I9}OMUWLIONS
53S0duNd ONITING ¥OJ 35N OL ¥Oiyd
@HIND3YE S| YA¥V TW504SK0 JOvANNSENS 40

TYAOUddY NOUDALOKd HAUVMONNDHD 30 NOISING (Z

“FONVNIOHO ONINCZ AINNOQ 3NAIWO
3HL OL WHDANDD TIVHS SAOVELSS (1

IS310N TWYANZD

Sqvoa/ SL33alS

40 WAQHddY 3HL 40 NOUYDIHIN3D

AJYENOOY 40 AUVILILNED

NOLVIIQAQ NV dilHSH3INMO 40 3LvDIA1HID

310d ALILN

INIOd

dvD HLNWIZY/M Nid NOdl ..2/L
(punoy) 3did NOMI

aN3931

e 0 = ©

N “TTIAINGSED
av0¥ ¥IND 09

ALYTe0ud JIIOWYE K SEIO0Y

LV %1
Al
Ay
Al
N\
11630178 = .ﬁm\ T R SS
C NINEVILYId = 20 Nv\ “ 1 DL
e ey e "
— o Atia e dod: Ee= . @ N -+ N\
[T —.C—.OMNill\ F—= SQ0Z S0 ANM AUYQ 3AUDIA4T él B fﬂ‘\ .
WY SRR - 920D (Q 00¥D B50LF dvH vAL3) g /..w\-___ *,
e om0 v S s T Gt
193rens LS
HOUYDLILETY 000 /: b QYOX QINIVINIVW ALNMOD ¥ O1 JONVMING
/ b YO AYM3AMO0 ¥ 20 NOUVILAOON HO NOUMNNLSNOD
- D1 HOIMY IN3MLEVAIQ AvMHOIN AINNOD 3N33MS 3HL
~ HOYY O3NIVISO 38 Of Q3YINDIY SI LKMI AYMIAINO ¥

ANIWILYIS LIRY3d AVM3AINO av0Y ANNOD

(69 "a V) WAISAS 3LYNIOHOOD
INVId VIS IISTINNAL
3HL OL OTNONODIH HLNON

] SRS g U 3 3L B 13930 AL Dk 43,71

At kg ot o A 4B B

A e g by

Ao L

1o1p 220 negy
Sndos jouony:

paunbas 010 Yuoj Burap D pun waegEy K Fuey
D BWCOIP] € JO WRLOW O & Pl W 4




646 9b2d 1 yoog

000°0+/1 y0¥¥3 34NS070

HLEL 1041810 TAID

ONRIFINIONT  HLNWIZY

TOHHOmE YINIEET ¥3d073A30

HOAIAYNS | momsmmcy

000 Qvod MIN SIUN 000

avod M3N S3YIV

I S107 loL F 150 S3YIV WI0L

NOISSIWNOD ONINNVId ALNNOOD 3INI3NO

NI

i

TUVIG0 40 3S¥I M SINGGAGYQre QIN03Y TTv

-80S 3L Hiv X1An0) OL GNNOd NG38 SYH NOSMIH
NAMONS 1¥1d NOISIWGENS 3nL VKL AdUnTD AB3MM |

AN I QNY “SHOUVINOH NOSWGEMS
AKNDY INT2HO JHL HIVA IONVOHOIN
NI GAIINAISNGD NA38 vH SIERUS 2

03504044

Sv SI07 35U DS TIVKS “151 Qw0 AINAGD.

3NIR0 L NO_ONNOJ YOY AINGDD OHLISLG WY
NOJN NOUVDKIIA AYA-F0~-IHORI UWIOIOY 'L — —

(TVUNDAILNID ABINTH |

Se8e \amuv\ﬁmmu

QIUON S¥ IS0 UwAK HO SN

UYINOI KOISINGENS THL 4O SHOLYOWIOIIS UL
v OL SINAS N3O0 HEHIO GHY "Sikivd ‘SHIVM "SAITIV

01 "HORIH NMOKS SV 033V1d FG18 3AVH SUKGMNNOR

T i+ 52 e 1 - —
L AT OO ASVNTIY FHL 0L 43NS
1034802 MY 3Nl ¥ SINOTUGH 0360530 INY HOTNIH 03GRISI0 Hv NKOHS ALMIJONd IHL IO

GHY FAOHS AVId AL I¥HL AJUNTD ABRIEH | | (SHONAD SHL (G4v WAV | LML AJUHIS AA3NTH (2l

[ONIQ¥003Y 803 WAQYADY 4O LVOLLYAY)

SQv04/SLI8LS
0 VAONddY 3HL 40 NOUVOLUNID

AJvdNJIIY 40 3LVOLIILYID NOUVJIO3A dNY JIHS¥INMO 4O 3LVII3UHID

¢01NSSZ "AWYN 3714 AN 7007 374

0av ‘avd A8 NMYYQ | €0INSSZ ON 8or b

§20Z/€1/01 Eva ,09=,,1 3OS

1616-809 (€24) ¥o2e8 N3 ITWAINIIND 991 08 0d|
SIGUUD|d - SI0ABANG - SieRuibUE |7
ONI "ONIM3IMIONG HLNWIZY b

WLTO0 INZFEC

ALNIH0Yd SAUVHOIY HVINZNAr
3HL JO NOILMOd V 40 A3AMNS

(1L °0a1) 616 "0d vESL 8'0 143Y Q330
9011 T30dvd 4O NOILMOD €81 oYW XVL 434 XVl

3 335

s

NOUO3MIO ONY NOISN3dNS AW HIANN SOMYANVLS
AN A4O9ALYD OL O3WJ04¥3d A3AdNS 0134
WOLOY NV HONA GINVLEQ SYM L¥ld SIHL NO
ANV 303 NOWYrAHOANI 3HL AVHL AJLMID |

900 Q330X LON

ONISN GINM04U3d SvA AJANNS SSND 1N SIHL

NILUNMNN ¥0 NLIEM 43HIS
SNOILDIMIS3N O ‘SLNVNIAOD ‘SININISYI
TIV ONY ANY OL 1D3r8NS ALY3dOdd SIHL

(3v0s 0L 10N)

dvN ALINISIA
AN

A2t

618 '9d VESL '@'d

(z 247)
SQUVHOIS RVINIYAT
s 01'4}4 129404 £g4 dofy DY

$0330 40 HUSIOY 04 QIAYISTY

N T3NEROD 38 OL St L 101

30 IC T

ey

Wd SELEIL0 - szozipoyy,

z

T

i

i

s 107 3O ANVIS ¥ SV

108 38 10NNYD ONY OL'TL
E0Yvd B VA XYL HIW

‘. OFOV 190

FLCS
2.00,6€.9¢S

WAL De0 |sweRDe WD PAUNIDIVE QMY 8] Siby

JUSWADIS JUSWESOT AN /IAOMLIIONS

5350dNd ONIOTNA %04 3sn OL MOl
Q3HIND3Y SI YAHY TvS0dSId I0VANNSENS 40
IWADHAAY NOUALONY ¥3LYMONNGYD 40 NOISING (2

FONYNIGHO ONINOZ AINMOD INTRD
3HL OL WHOINOD TIVHS SHOVEL3S (1

‘240N TVA3NZD

(bururnuray saudy ¢ iano)
645 0d VeSL '@d
(4 3o04%)
SUUVHOId HVINZAIr
90°44 19040g g8} dDH TDL

3ON3d - s

1SOd 3ON34 N3QOOM @

(Remuns siyy jos)
dv0 HLOWIZY/M NId NOdl ,.2/1L ©
(Punoy) Nid NOYI e

S aN3937

(bururoway saiof ¢ 4200)
618 9d YesL 4d
(4 3oD87)
SAQYVHIIM HVINAJAr o .
90°Lt 122404 g8 dojy TD \\. G
& -

F

CPLLE N1 3TIAINIIHO
QVO¥ A3TIWA NOLSNOH
MLERATAE IO A0 TSRO0y

900Z ‘S0 AINF UvQ 307

(0 64O D6SOLY dvW VI4)

NMAQo0d ¥vAA 00S 3HL

306100 GILYDDT AL¥3d0Nd LIMENS
NOLYOLILNID Qo7+

(€8 QVN) WASAS 3LYNIANOOD
3NVId AUVIS IISSINNGL

IINVAING HO AVAGAEA ¥ 40 HOLYILIGON 3HL OL OTIONDI3 HIEON

AUviS OL SI 1 107 ¥04 3ovINOU QvaY ML
ANIWIIVIS ONYELN AVMHOH 3LVIS

Z




826 30ed 1 Hoog

0000171 §0HN3 FWNSOTD SNIUSINIONT HINNIZY | HOAIANOS JE%WI&WWIT. a8 QInity 0 Wi st w0 it
7 .JN\F
ST LOMISIO WA T SINGF F AHYGOS  ¥3d0T3A30 ] L
B & 3 i EaY i\‘x..m\n\ow
000 QvO¥ MaN SZUN — 000 QvOd M3N S3zov
_ ey - SEOTIOL | e o s o s oy AR SO | g g S0 3 e 0
aroelaolnIsGmE RIS VHIE ) 'NMOHS SY T3AOMddy 3HL IYHL GNY_NOISSINNDD SNINNYI] TNoIo3N | ‘Ranied Tiv Aiwondia cuy “E3n)
A FEn0d NORNIXKE ANNYAS LYl ION-_ivd BTN 36 ONY 'LORUSID AR TWODT IHL IIEINNGL_ IR R P i B
S e 2l O Srvowe 40 SINIAIHN03H IH( L3I ATInd HOLWTIYISHI 3HL AR G3MIN03Y JOVHDIY SHL O1 AIANOS 3 M e LT oy
I T e O ¥Qi (GS0d08d 50 'CETIVASHI SPALSAS HO MALEAS 1J3EN09 QNY ML v &1 NOJMEH Q3602530 Chor msIs.
NOISSINWOD ONINNYId ALNNOD INIINO 1 :%ﬁ.ﬁ AU MALYA D8N FAL IvHL AJUE3D AG3UEH ) Y NADKS N1 THL AL I ABREN | | CE e o )
AEOHUTY AD83Ng I ammuma WZHﬂm eI SQv0Y/SIE3MLS
SALAG WAV 40 BLVLALNZ 40 TUAGNAIN SHI 40 3oL 30 THAOTA kS oLNE0 ADVANDOY 40 ILvOLAILNID NOU¥OI030 ONV JIHSEINMO 40 3Lvolsuwsa)|
990NSST "INYN T4 13N 207 38
00y dv0 AB NMvyQ | 990NSSZ "ON 80r DIE 062 oot b d38ANN- 107 10
520z/12/40 3va| ,001=,1 3OS . SeliE DRRL RIS == . .
avon v S Seon 9312 INIOd
L6L6~BEY (£Z¥) +vie€ NL 'ITIASNIZND  99¢1 X08 'O'd "
i DS 20 MR (feauns siyy jes)
TIOUUD[ « SIOADAING + SiEouBuI |7 i
“ONI_"ONISIINIONS HINWIZY dvO HLAWIZV/M Nid NOYI ..Z2/L o
; INEISIE TAD 15% P Stee orsats et (Punoy) Nid NOHI e
(SINOP AJVLS % AMVOOE TIVHOIN NO4 AIANNS) 305100 GAIR0) Rias0n Logran NEDER
- NOLYDUILY3D apod
NOISIAIABNS WYHNNQ AAN3IH
JHL 40 £ % 9 S1O1
30 1¥1d NOILYNIGWOD
YoLL 39VE '6 MOOB Iv1d ' 1v1d
6¢LC 'Og v6ZS "A'0 - 434 03AQ
St ® vL SN30¥vd 9ZL dVW XVL 43¥ XVl ! DA
j S
') =)
A
Lsrasars 77 ; - .v.nRﬂ
/ " a,
g
. ..__m.unw 7 SO
e i e
[ FTlueestaatl e ba R
/ A5 &
pingd | =
‘NOILOHIT ONY NOISWMM3IJNS AW Y3ANN SONVONVLS 4 ) v
A A¥ODALYD OL O3MNOJM3d AJANNS Q154 —ty [~
AWNLDY Nv WOMZ Q3NIVIBO SYM LV1d SIHL NO '. (]
ONY 804 NOILYANOINI 3HL IVHL ASUNED | H

MOLLT0KS BEVAINOCR0 D NOZIVD 504 OEIWETY

.90 0 0330%3 1ON
$30Q SINIWIUNSVAW ML 40 NOISIOZWS IHL
“ONNOMD CL QZONIMLSY 3V SIINVASIO TV
6666 0 S HOLOY4 Q140 C3NIENOD 3HL ONv NOUNTIOS
SNd0 NY NO Q3svd 8101030 $1_03sN 1300K_ dI03D
3L SH3ALEDIN AONZNOIUA VD £X68 NOSTHYD
ONISRt QINHONRGd SvM AASNS SSNO MM SIHL

e et s LY
INIUIMANG MO NALLNM N3HUS

= e s
= b —— V0 G3NVAINWM AINNGD ¥ OL 3INVAING
SNOLOMISIH YO 'SINVNIAOD 'SINAWASYI 826 :3a18 == HO AVMEARG v 40 NOUYOUIGON HO NOUSANMISNOD T¢-9¢-80
AW ONY ANV OL LO3BNS ALM3IJOHd SIHL qL2RI8YO Lvd m OL ¥OIMd ININIEVGIQ AYMHOIH ANNOD 3NIIWO 3HL
——— AU Q3NIVIED 38 OL (3MINO3M S| UKWH3d AVAIAIG ¥
C3¥25 04 1on) =

ANINEIVIS Le3d AvIMED OF0H AUNaD
dvint ALINIDIA S2E0L08T
Wd SE:LEIL0 - S20ZIFOILL

"PRANGS) 99 Ao wuo) BUNOR © P Swesi
duing painbes § WeIEAS IICOR |DUIUBAOD ‘FICAIEY £1J0 WAWRGL D 01 By ..W 4

= e e
o awy
pacfiietith g
; (89 ‘OYN) WSS vaigo0 T T I re e s e pemsh &
; - 3Kid 3IVIS 3ISSINNAL couue TR £ e s asarnny e v V8 b
: ’ secgoLu wahd ki b PUIEE M (b Lachiy seiieeray
ﬂ%gpﬁg UBWI0IS JUSWISET AYINN/ISIDALLIOLS 3L 0L QFTINGD3Y HINON 1900 an 2y B S5 PG WSOl WINILE 8 (8 ERIATCS Ken By simg
LW Sk LU TSN 5 TeRSST o kaniin ke A
- LS 0 B M toen SIS0GUNY ONITINE BO4 35N OL MO Wiy A Foarieny o o et i i ﬁ.h
GRSETSIERET | o B o R S B s T
u.%.m T il : O g et e Bt e Mes e v . Tl
By B Dty NI Tt A JONYNIONO ONINOZ AINNOD 2NT3HD ;
Vi i7e e I S B 1 SHL OL HYQANOD TIVHS SHOVALSS (') N L e e
[AMOE003H H04 WAONAdY 4O JINDLALKID| ‘S3LON TWH3N3D SNILSAS TVSOdSIQ 30VMIS AUS—NO 40 TWAOHADY 30 AUVOLIUNIO




soAljesedwo?) yisodaq
SoAljesedwon) Jiwied
buiuueld » buuoz ‘buipiing

9¢0¢ d44d0.LI0

240d2Y Ajypuop
UOISSIULO ) SUIUUD]]J



00'6L8°'IST 00°'T06‘TLbY

agejuadiad 30UBIBIQ 9Z-S¢ ALA ST-vZ QLA s|eo]
sannpiodwo) aLA

00'96Z‘811 $ aunf

00 1€E‘0Y $ fivpy

00'60S‘St $ 1dy

00°L88‘CY $ Youv

00'¥LS‘61 $ hivniqag

00°C9LvT $ Rapnuv|

00°'v26C1 $ 43quiaia(J

00°'681°CE $  4equaoN

%88'TT1 006998 ¢ 00°000°CS $ 00 Tge'eT $ 4390120
%8T - (00°22¢°T) $ 00°689‘6C $ 00CIO‘IE ¢ 4aquaydag
%G8 LT- (boto1‘cI) $ 00'6v6°CE $ 00°€S0‘Lb $ 1snSny
%99°9 00'C9CC $ 00°S+vToe $ 00°¢eg86‘ce $ Ain(
ERE asuasaffig 92-5z Sjpioy 3sodaq cz-vzsiplo ysodsg  uow
0ZST{ # JUnody

9202 dun( - SZ0Z AIn[ Y04 SHALLVIVIINOD LISOddd
421440 ONINOZ ® ONIATING

ALNNOD ANJHYD



(454 616

~ofeooiod __ adueiopia 9257 LA SZ-52 ALk ~sieiol
= 2 soApesedwo) gLA
e aunf
66 vy
88 14dy
€01 YouvN
cl Aivniqag
Ly Aivnup|
ot kN&ENUNQ
<l -_N&E\KNDQ N
%88 1€ (e 16 69 4390120
%LS 81T cT €8 0 12quiadag
%S6°'G- G- 6. v8 jsndny
%99°¢- ¢- 6. z8 ]
% ‘suziaflla 9262 SIPioL unad SzpzSiploL ywisd  qwow
0Z2S1¥ #3Unoddy

9202 aunf - 5Z0Z A[ Y04 STALLVIVAINOD LINYAd
J01440 DNINOZ ¥ ONIA'IING

ALNNOD ANITYD



judwdinba pue maraa.l uejd 19mo) [[30 pUe JOOI ‘UOIIEPUNOJ “100]) PUZ - SUIPIING sy

o o i
NON\DOQHONNNowOWOOOOc\

€e
J8qopo

o n [eo] o
NOHO\OHLDONNOH‘_‘O\DOHHOCD

11
Jaquiaidas

AY pue s[aued .Je[os ‘[SpOWal ‘SJOOI 4,
syoap B sayd.iod ‘sedered Aue sapnoul os[e,

TVLOL
usis €0¢
3uiquinid o€
[EJIUBYIB TOE
sed 00¢€
*kx[ELIWWOD Gf7
pwedy vz

x»1PU30 002
2JUBLIEA G97

duiuozay 09z

uodae) 147

H29d Z¥¢

yd.10d 1¥%¢

suip[ing A10ss920y payoedq ¥z

ade.aen [eIUAPISIY paydeIa(q $HZ

a8euaen [enuapIsay payoeny 0vz

painidejnue apIp 3[8UIS 072

paImdejnuejy apIpM 3[qnoq 1€¢

»IB[NPOJN dWeL] uQ/30 Z12

UQ-PPY [ERUSPISAY €17

£O0UIPISAY A[iwre] 9[3u1s 012
uondLsaq

3po)

SC0Z H4dIWHLdEIS NMOMIVAYE LINYAd



SADIOANI LNIHYND ANV SHVIA SNOIATHd WOHH SIDIOANT INAYIAO 40 LNFWAY SLIT 743«

00°08Z'8$ 00'0Z8°0L$
a8ejuadiad 32UBIBYIQ 9Z-SZ AlA ST-vZ AlA sjelol
e sannpipdwo) qLA
00°0+T1°1 $ aun|
00°0Z0‘T $ Aoy
00'0+8 $ jdy
00°028 $ YoIB N
000t . $ favniqagy
00°099 $ Aavnup(
00'0Z8 $ 42qui323(]
00°016 $ 42qQuid00N
%1T €CT $ 00°0ST1 $ 00°09S $ 430390
%00°0 $ 00028 $ 00028 4 13quiaydag
%0+ 18 $ 000951 ¢ 00098 $ 1snSny
%8G C81 00°0c0°‘S $ 00059t $ 000291 $ in(
% ouasfla oz-szspioLysodsq  Szpzsmpiolysodsg  yauow
0ZEEY # 3UNOIDY
9z0z dunf - Gz0Z AIn{ YOd SAALLVIVAINOD LISOdAd
LNAN.LAVJId DNINNV1d

ALNNOD ANTIYD




SIDIOANI LINFHYNI ANV SHVIA SNOIAIHd WOHL SIDIOANI INAYIAO S1D3143 U«

a4 EI1 ST o
a8ejuaniad ERIECITG 92-ST AlA S2-vT 1A sjejol

soAeJedwo) QLA

T aunf

ST Aivn
€1 Hdy

¢l L A

Q Aivniqag

6 Aivnuv|

11 42qQuiaIa(]
11 12qUIIR0N

%IT'T1I 0001 $ 61 6 420150
%000 - $ 1 1 42qua1dag
x %LS°8C 00t $ 81 vl 1sndny
*x %St S6T 00°€t $ G9 cT Ain(
9C-S¢C GC-v¢C

B aouaffla sjonosddy 3ojd sjonoiddys 3014 - qow
0ZEEY # 3UN02IY

9z0Z dun( - 70z AIN{ Y04 STALLVIVINOD TYAQHddY LV1d
LNANWLIVdAd ONINNVId



REQUIREMENTS FOR COMBINING LOTS WITH AN EXISTING SEPTIC SYSTEMS

Greene County, TN Regional Planning Commission

1. Obtain a copy of the Certificate of Completion (C.O.C.) for the existing septic system by:
e Printing a copy from the website for the Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation, Water
Resources, Division of Groundwater Protection (TDEC): https://tdec.tn.gov/filenetsearch; or
e Request by phone: 423-854-5400; or
e Request by email: septicsystem.files@tn.gov

If the C.O.C. cannot be found, or if it doesn’t show duplication area for the septic system:

e The property owner hires a soil scientist to perform soil mapping for the duplication area.
e The soil map, along with a Subdivision Evaluation Application, is submitted to TDEC.

e Apply to TDEC for an inspection letter.

2. The surveyor shall show a copy of the C.O.C. on the plat. If the C.O.C. is missing or lacks duplication area:
e A copy of the TDEC inspection letter, existing septic tank and field lines shall be shown on the plat.
e TDEC’s “Certificate of Approval of On-site sewage disposal systems” shall also be added to the plat.

3. Add note:

Notice to Buyer regarding Subsurface Sewage Disposal System (Buyver Beware): The Division of
Groundwater Protection has not evaluated Lot #, pursuant this plat review, for subsurface sewage disposal
system, and plat approval does not constitute approval of the combination plat. Lots shall be large enough to
construct the original subsurface sewage disposal system and to provide an area for duplication of that system.
The area for both original and duplicate systems shall meet the Rules & Regulations of the State of Tennessee
Department of Environment and Conservation, Division of Groundwater Protection. Evaluation and Lot Design
may require an Extra High Intensity Soil Map and/or a percolation test. Additional land may be required if
deemed necessary.

The Greene County Regional Planning Commission makes no certification or guarantees as to the viability of the
existing septic system, or the location of the field lines.

4. Add certificate:

Certificate of Existing Septic System by Owner(s) — Buver Beware: [ (we), owners of the property, hereby
certify that Lot _# contain(s) an existing working septic system, verify and acknowledge that the septic system
is in good working order, and all field lines and duplicate area(s) associated with each system are contained
entirely within each lot(s) as described as part of the plan of subdivision. I (we) hereby state that no evaluation,
testing, or verification of the functionality of the septic system or adequate area for duplication has been
completed by the Division of Groundwater Protection of the Tennessee Department of Environment and
Conservation. I (we) encourage any purchaser of this lot to verify continued viability of the existing septic system
for the property prior to purchase.

Owner(s) Date

If the owner chooses to not sign the certificate, a subdivision evaluation by TDEC will be required as follows:
e Hire Approved Soil Consultants: https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/environment/water/land-based-
systems-unit/wr-sds-soil-consultants.pdf
e  Submit the following to TDEC:
Application for an inspection letter.
Application for a subdivision evaluation for duplication area. (https://tdec.tn.gov/septic-service-request/)
High Intensity Soil Map to TDEC. Email address: hunter.wyatt@tn.gov
Survey Plat: Email address: hunter.wyatt@tn.gov

VVVYVY

Adopted by the GCRPC on 10/14/25





